PROJECT GAIA, INC. (A Non-Profit Organization)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Modified Cash Basis
(Compilation)

For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

With
Independent Compilation Report

PROJECT GAIA, INC. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Year Ended December 31, 2015

Table of Contents

	Page Number
Independent Accountants' Compilation Report	1
Financial Statements	
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Modified Cash Basis	2
Statement of Support, Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets – Modified Cash Basis	3
Statement of Functional Expenses - Modified Cash Basis	4
Notes to the Financial Statements	5 – 7

RAFFENSPERGER, MARTIN & FINKENBINER, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

34 WEST MIDDLE STREET - SUITE I GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

RYAN C. RAFFENSPERGER, CPA JOHN R. MARTIN, III. CPA RICHARD A. FINKENBINER, JR. CPA

PHONE (717) 337-1414 FAX (717) 337-2131 MEMBERS OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S MEMBERS OF PENNSYLVANIA INSTITUTE OF CPA'S

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Project Gaia, Inc. Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of Project Gaia, Inc. (a non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets – modified cash basis as of December 31, 2015, and the related statement of support, revenues, expense, and changes in net assets – modified cash basis and statement of functional expenses – modified cash basis for the year then ended and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

We draw attention to Note A of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Raffensperger, Martin & Finkenbiner, LLC

Raffensperger, Martin & Finkenbiner, LLC Certified Public Accountants Gettysburg, PA

September 20, 2016

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-MODIFIED CASH BASIS December 31, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets		
Cash and Cash Equivalents	\$	183.317
Total Current Assets	\$ _	183,317
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS	3	
Current Liabilities		
Credit Card Payable	\$	154
Accrued and Withheld Payroll Taxes		2,172
Total Current Liabilities		2,326
Net Assets		70000
Unrestricted		180.991

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS MODIFIED CASH BASIS Year Ended December 31, 2015

Public Support and Revenue		
Contributions	S	62,121
Fundraising and Special Events		2,204
Program Services		226,779
Interest Income	1-	212
Total Public Support and Revenue	-	291,316
Expenses		
Program Services		293,849
Management and General		65,702
Fundraising	-	2,067
Total Expenses	-	361,618
Decrease In Net Assets (Unrestricted)		(70,302)
Net Assets (Unrestricted) – Beginning of Year	9	251,293
Net Assets (Unrestricted) - End of Year	\$	180,991

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES – MODIFIED CASH BASIS Year Ended December 31, 2015

		Program Services		anagement d General	Fu	ndraising	Total
Wages	\$	62,638	\$	47,752	\$	-0-	\$ 110,390
Employee Benefits		5,384		-0-		-0-	5,384
Payroll Taxes		6,264		3,901		-0-	10,165
Professional Fees		80,303		8,710		-0-	89,013
Fundraising Fees		-0-		-0-		2,067	2,067
Web Site & Graphic Design		-0-		3,304		-0-	3,304
BCO Fee		-0-		100		-0-	100
Miscellaneous		-0-		757		-()-	757
Materials and Supplies		5.867		-0-		-0-	5,867
Insurance		1,104		-0-		-0-	1,104
Postage and Shipping		372		-0-		-0-	372
Office Supplies		2,052		-0-		-0-	2,052
Dues		303		95		-()-	398
Travel		31,488		-O-		-0-	31,488
Fuel & Stoves		13,721		-0-		-0-	13,721
Interest		-0-		194		-0-	194
Bank Charges and Fees		-0-		889		-0-	889
Payments to Affiliates		84,353	_	-0-	-	-0-	84,353
Total	S	\$ <u>293,849</u>	\$_	65,702	S_	2,067	\$_361,618

PROJECT GAIA, INC. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 2015

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

<u>Nature of Organization</u> — Project Gaia, Inc., was incorporated February 26, 2007 under the Nonprofit Corporation Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Project Gaia, Inc. is supported through donor contributions. It is seeking grant funding to extend its activities.

Project Gaia is part of a global initiative for the development of clean cooking fuels. It seeks to establish and promote the use of alcohol fuels for household energy for all who have limited access to clean energy, including disadvantaged and marginalized peoples who suffer the added burden of being energy poor. Project Gaia seeks to raise awareness of the safety, health, economic and environmental benefits of alcohol fuels; share insights and resources with government and private organizations working in related endeavors; initiate or assist with demonstration projects that show the viability of alcohol as a household fuel; build on this experience to encourage locally managed commercialization of alcohol fuels and appliances; and reduce carbon emissions, thereby facilitating access to carbon finance to support low-income communities.

<u>Basis of Accounting</u> - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Under that basis, revenues are recognized when received rather than when earned, and certain expenses are recognized when paid rather than when the obligations are incurred except for payroll tax liabilities. The financial statements do not include a provision for donated materials and services.

<u>Basis of Presentation</u> – The financial statements of Project Gaia, Inc. have been prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting and transactions are reported according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions as required by the Not-For-Profit Presentation of Financial Statements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Accordingly, net assets of Project Gaia, Inc. and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

<u>Unrestricted net assets</u> – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and temporarily restricted net assets whose donor-imposed restrictions have been met in the same accounting period.

<u>Temporarily restricted net assets</u> – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions of Project Gaia, Inc. and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. As of December 31, 2015, Project Gaia, Inc. does not have any temporarily restricted net assets.

<u>Permanently restricted net assets</u> – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by Project Gaia, Inc. Generally, the donors of these assets permit Project Gaia, Inc. to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes. As of December 31, 2015, Project Gaia, Inc. does not have any permanently restricted net assets.

PROJECT GAIA, INC. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 2015

NOTE A – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

<u>Income Taxes</u> – Project Gaia, Inc., a non-profit organization operating under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes (except with respect to unrelated business income) and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the financial statements.

Management evaluated Project Gaia, Inc.'s tax positions and concluded that Project Gaia, Inc. has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. The 2012, 2013 and 2014 tax returns are open for examination to the appropriate taxing authorities.

<u>Use of Estimates</u> - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with a comprehensive basis of accounting requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of twelve months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. This includes checking accounts, certificates of deposit, money market funds and similar short-term investments.

As of December 31, 2015, the Organization maintained the following accounts:

Checking Accounts	\$	69,626
Certificate of deposit		113,691
a Dimension Section	\$_	183,317

These checking and certificate of deposits are maintained at ACNB Bank and Citi Bank. The accounts are fully covered by the FDIC. All funds were unrestricted.

NOTE C PAYMENTS TO AFFILIATES

In March of 2011, Project Gaia, Inc. entered into a partnership agreement with Gaia Association to help promote the use of ethanol fuel and ethanol stoves for household use in Ethiopia. Gaia Association is an Ethiopian registered charity established in 2005 to revolutionize household energy in Ethiopia through the introduction of ethanol and ethanol cook stoves for household use. For the year ended December 31, 2015, Project Gaia, Inc. expensed \$65,277 to this organization.

Project Gaia, Inc. also made payments to the Centre for Household Energy & Environment, a Non-Governmental Nigerian Organization, that shares a similar mission to Project Gaia, Inc. For the year ended December 31, 2015 Project Gaia, Inc. expensed \$19,076 to this Organization.

PROJECT GAIA, INC. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 2015

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY

The Executive Director of Project Gaia, Inc. donates his time to the Organization, but the financial statements do not include a provision for his donated time. However, the Executive Direct paid unreimbursed organization expenses out of his personal money that was included with the Contributions on the Statement of Support, Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets. The total of the contributions for the year ended December 31, 2015 was \$48,657.

NOTE E – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Project Gaia, Inc., has evaluated subsequent events through September 20, 2016, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Filing Instructions

PROJECT GAIA, INC

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2015

Date Due: November 15, 2016

Remittance: None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/15 shows no

balance due.

Mail To: Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Center

Ogden, UT 84201-0027

If a private delivery service is used, mail to:

OSPC

1973 Rulon White Blvd. Ogden, UT 84201-1000

Signature: The return should be signed and dated on Page 1 by an officer representing the

organization.

Other: Initial and date the copy of the return, and retain it for your records.

EXTENSION GRANTED 11/15/16

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
 U Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2015
Open to Public Inspection

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

A	For the	e 2015 c	alendar year, or tax year beginning , and ending								
В	Check if ap	pplicable:									
	Address ch	hange	PROJECT GAIA, INC								
一	Name char	nae	Doing business as			497597					
Ħ			,	Room/suite	E Telephone number 717-334-5594						
$\mathbf{-}$	Initial return		26 MUMMASBURG STREET City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code		/ 1 / -	334-3394					
Ш	terminated				- 0	201 216					
	Amended r	return	GETTYSBURG PA 17325 F Name and address of principal officer:		G Gross rec	eipts \$ 291,316					
$\overline{\sqcap}$	Application	pendina	THERESA ADAMIK	H(a) Is this a grow	up return for s	ubordinates? Yes X No					
ш		13	1823 HEIDELSBURG ROAD	H(b) Are all sub	ordinates incl	uded? Yes No					
ASPERS PA 17304 If "No," attach a list. (see											
_	T			· ·		,					
÷	Tax-exem Website:	•	X 501(c)(3)	H(c) Croup even	nation numbe	,11					
<u>,</u>		organization:		H(c) Group exent ar of formation: 20		M State of legal domicile: PA					
	Part I	_	mmary	di di lomiadon. 🔼	007	M State of legal dofflictie. 121					
•			scribe the organization's mission or most significant activities:								
•	' '	TO R	AISE AND DISTRIBUTE FUNDS FOR PROJECTS THAT ARE DES	TGNED TO	PROMO'	 PR					
ĕ			HOL FUELS AND APPROPRIATE ALCOHOL APPLIANCES FOR GET								
Governance			LOPING COUNTRIES.								
Š	2 0		s box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25%	of its net ass	ets						
ტ ფ	1		of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)			5					
	4 N	Number o	of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)		4	5					
Activities			nber of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a)			7					
Ćţ	1		nber of volunteers (estimate if necessary)			0					
٩			elated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12			0					
			ated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34			0					
				Prior Yea	r	Current Year					
ø	8 C	Contributi	ons and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)		,482	62,121					
enn	1	-	service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)	171,602		226,779					
Revenue			nt income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)	241 904		212					
_	1		enue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)			2,204					
			enue – add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	212,229		291,316					
			nd similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3)	20	,277	84,353					
	1		paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)	1 2 2	140	125 020					
es			other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)	133	149	<u>125,939</u> 0					
xpenses			nal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) draising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) u 2,067			<u> </u>					
Exp	1		(Part IV ashara (A) Para 445 446 045)	122	2,239	151,326					
	1		penses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) enses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)		,665	361,618					
	1		less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12		,436	-70,302					
-Do		revenue		Beginning of Curr		End of Year					
Net Assets or	20 T	Total ass	ets (Part X, line 16)	258	8,863	183,317					
ASS	21 T	Total liab	lities (Part X, line 26)	7	7,569	2,325					
E Set	22 N		s or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20	251	,294	180,992					
P	art II	Sig	gnature Block								
			perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statement			owledge and belief, it is					
tr	ue, corre	ct, and co	emplete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer ha	s any knowledge	9.						
		_									
Siç		s	ignature of officer		Date						
He	re		THERESA ADAMIK PRESID	ENT							
			ype or print name and title								
De'	<u>ا</u> ا	l	preparer's name Preparer's signature	Date	Check	X if PTIN					
Pai		RICHAR	D A FINKENBINER JR., CPA		16 self-em						
	parer Only	Firm's nai		LLC Fi	rm's EIN }	45-3819215					
USE	UIIIY		34 W MIDDLE ST STE 1			717 227 1414					
		Firm's ad		Ph	none no.	717-337-1414					
ıvıa	y tne IRS	o discus	s this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)			X Yes No					

	Service Accomplishment		П
		any line in this Part III	<u> </u>
*	TE FUNDS FOR PRO	JECTS THAT ARE DESIGNE APPLIANCES FOR GENERA	L USE IN
2 Did the examination undertake any size	figure program con igns during the	a vect which were not listed on the	
2 Did the organization undertake any signi prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?		•	Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on			les M
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or		w it conducts, any program	
· ·	•		Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Sch			<u> </u>
4 Describe the organization's program ser	vice accomplishments for each of	its three largest program services, as measu	ured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to re	eport the amount of grants and allocations to	others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any,	for each program service reported	d.	
REFUGEE CAMPS. SUPPOR GAMBELA REFUGEE CAMPS ASSOCIATION IN ITS PO GOVERNMENT.	AN AFFILIATE FOR T FOR AN INSTITU . TECHNICAL AND LICY DEVELOPMENT	nts of \$ 65,277) (Reven NATIONAL ACTIVITIES A TIONAL STOVE PILOT STU PROGRAM SUPPORT FOR I AND PLANNING FOR THE	ND WORK IN DY IN THE THE GAIA ETHIOPIAN
PLANNING AND PREPARAT 15,000 FUEL CANISTERS DONATION OF AN ISOTAN	ION FOR A PILOT . SUPPORT FOR MA K OF ETHANOL STO	nts of \$ 19,076) (Reven STUDY IN LAGOS FOR 2,5 TERNAL HEALTH STUDY IN VE FUEL TO THE NEW LOC SISTANCE TO THE NEW LO	500 STOVES AND I LBADAN. CAL COMPANY
EXECUTION OF A PILOT	ITH UNIDO AND GO IN EAST AFRICA C ENT OF CARBON FI	R FOR THE UN INDUSTRIA VERNMENT TO PLAN FOR A OF FEESTOCKS APPROPRIAT NANCE FOR ALL PROGRAMS	AL DEVELOPMENT A NATIONAL SCALE 'E FOR FUEL
4d Other program services (Describe in Sch	nedule (0.)		
(Expenses \$	including grants of \$) (Revenue \$)
4e Total program service expenses u	293,849	, , ===================================	,

Form 990 (2015) PROJECT GAIA, INC Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

			Yes	No
1	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"		v	
2	complete Schedule A Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?	1	X	
2				
3	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I	3		x
4	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)			<u> </u>
•		4		x
5	election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,	····· 4		<u> </u>
3	assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,			
	Post III	5		x
6	Part ॥ Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors			
U	have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If			
		6		x
7	"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,			
′		7		x
0	the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"			
8				x
•	complete Schedule D, Part III	8		
9	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a			
	custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or			x
40	debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV	9		
10	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted	40		x
	endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V	10		Λ
11	If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,			
	VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.			
а	Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"			3.7
	complete Schedule D, Part VI	11a		X
b	Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more			3,7
	of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII	11b		X
С	Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more			٦,
	of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII	11c		X
d	Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets			٦,
	reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX			X
_	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11e		Х
f	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses			
	the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11f		X
12a	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete			l
	Schedule D, Parts XI and XII	12a		X
b	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If			l
	"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional			X
13	Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E			X
14a	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?	14a		X
b	Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than \$10,000 from grantmaking,			
	fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate			
	foreign investments valued at \$100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV	14b	X	
15	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or			
	for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV	15	X	
16	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other			
	assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV	16		X
17	Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on			
	Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)	17		X
18	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on			
	Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II	18		X
19	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III	19		X

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

			Yes	No
20 a	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H	20a		X
b	If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?	20b		ļ
21	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or			
	domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II	21		X
22	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on			
	Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III	22		X
23	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the			
	organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated			
	employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J	23		X
24a	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than			
	\$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b			
	through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a	24a		X
b	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?	24b		
С	Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year			
	to defease any tax-exempt bonds?	24c		
d	Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?	24d		
25a	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit			
	transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25a		X
b	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior			
	year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25b		X
26	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any			
	current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or			
	disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II	26		X
27	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,			
	substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled			
	entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III	27		X
28	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,			
	Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):			
а	A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28a		х
b	A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete			
	Schoolule I. Dort IV	28b		x
С	An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)			
·	was an officer director trustee or direct or indirect curses? If "Voe" complete Cohedule I. Dort IV	28c		х
29	Did the organization receive more than \$25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M			x
30	Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified			
30	conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	30		х
31	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,			<u> </u>
J1	Part	31		x
32	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"			
32		32		х
33	complete Schedule N, Part II Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations			
33	"	33		х
24	sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I			
34	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, III,	24		v
0 -	or IV, and Part V, line 1	34		X
35a	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	35a		_^
b	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a	0.51		
00	controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	35b	-	
36	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable			٦,
	related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	36	-	X
37	Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization			
	and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,			
	Part VI	37	-	X
38	Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and			
	19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.	38	X	0 (2015

Pa	art V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pa	art \/				П
	Check if Ochedule O Contains a response of hote to any line in this re	ait v			Yes	No
1a	Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable		6			
b	Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable		0			
С	Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors are	nd			L	
	reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?			1c	X	
2a			_			
	Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return		7		3.5	
b	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax	-		2b	X	
2-	Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instruction than a representation being a representation to the representation to	ctions)		2-		x
3a	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?			O.L.	 	
b 4a	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedat any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or o					
4 a	over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or oth		ity			
	account)?			4a		x
b	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: u					
	See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Finan					
	(FBAR).					
5a	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year	ar?		5a		Х
b	Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tra					Х
С	If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?			E0.		
6a	Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,000, and or	did the				
	organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?			6a		X
b	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contri	ibutions or				
	gifts were not tax deductible?			6b		
7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).					
а	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution and partly	for goods				
				7a	├──	X
b	****			7b	 	
С	Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which			7-		x
٦	required to file Form 8282? If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year		l	7c		Α
d e	Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal ben		l	7e		х
f	Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit of			7f		X
g	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fil	•	99 as required?	7g		X
h	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization					Х
8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund main					
		-		8		
9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.					
а	Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?			9a		
b	Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?					
10	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:					
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12					
b	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities	10b				
11	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:	1	ı			
а	Gross income from members or shareholders	11a				
b	Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources	441				
40-	against amounts due or received from them.)		L	10-		
12a	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of		Í	12a		
ь 13	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year	12b	L			
a	le the consideration licensed to increasing the description banks along in second them are at the 2			13a		
a	Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O			134		
b	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which	•				
	the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans	13b				
С	Enter the amount of reserves on hand	40-				
	Did the consciention receive any payments for indeed temping consider during the territory			14a		Х
	If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an explanation in Sch					

20-8497597 Form 990 (2015) PROJECT GAIA, INC Page 6 Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions X Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI. Section A. Governing Body and Management Yes No Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 5 If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 5 Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ______ 2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? X 3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 5 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body? X Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, b stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? X 7b Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: X The governing body? 8a Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? X 8b Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at X the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) No Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b X Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 X 12a Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," X describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? X 13 13 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 14 15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official X 15a X Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year? X 16a If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? Section C. Disclosure 17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed **u PA** Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O) Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 19 financial statements available to the public during the tax year. State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: \mathbf{u} 20

26 MUMMASBURG STREET

PA 17325 717-337-9811

THERESA ADAMIK

GETTYSBURG

Form 990 (2015) PROJECT GAIA, INC

2	n	_	R	4	9	7	5	9	7	

Page 7

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

- 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- List all of the organization's **current** officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
 - List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
- List the organization's five **current** highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former** officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former directors or trustees** that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; and former such persons.

X Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) Name and Title	(B) Average hours per week (list any hours for	bo: off	x, unle	Pos check ess pe nd a o	more rson i directo	than or s both a	an e)	(D) Reportable compensation from the organization	(E) Reportable compensation from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	(F) Estimated amount of other compensation from the	
	related organizations below dotted line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former	(W-2/1099-MISC)	(W-2/1099-MISC) organ and organ		
(1) THERESA ADAMIK	2.00										
PRESIDENT	0.00	x		x				0	0	0	
(2) SJUR HAUGEN	0.00	^		^		\vdash		0	0	0	
(2) DOOR IMOGEN	1.00										
VICE PRESIDENT	0.00	x		x				0	0	0	
(3) ADRIENNE CLARKE	0.00	^		^				<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
(3) IDICIDICID	1.00										
SECRETARY/TREASURER	0.00	x		x				0	0	0	
(4) BENGT EBBESON	0.00	1		22						<u> </u>	
(+) 221(01 222201(1.00										
DIRECTOR	0.00	x						0	0	0	
(5) AGNES KLINGSHIRM											
(0)11011110	1.00										
DIRECTOR	0.00	x						0	0	0	
(6)	0.00										
(6)											
(7)											
(8)											
(9)											
(10)											
(11)											

		stee	s, K			oyee	es, a	and Highest Compensated					
(A) Name and title	(B) Average hours per week (list any hours for	of	ix, unli ficer a	Pos check ess pe ind a	erson directo	than o	an tee)	(D) Reportable compensation from the organization	(E) Reportable compensation from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	C	(F) Estima amoun othe compens from t	ted t of r ation	
	related organizations below dotted line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former	(W-2/1099-MISC)	, , ,		organization and related organizations		
1b Sub-total							u						
c Total from continuation shed d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)	•						u u						
2 Total number of individuals (in reportable compensation from				thos	e lis	ted a	abov	re) who received more than	\$100,000 of				
	J			4		l		lavaa ay birdaat aay	u.d	1		Yes	No
3 Did the organization list any for employee on line 1a? If "Yes,"	complete Sche	dule	J fo	r suc	h in	dividu	ual [.]				3		х
4 For any individual listed on lin organization and related organ	nizations greater	thar	\$15	50,00	0? I	f "Ye	s," (complete Schedule J for su	ch				v
individual 5 Did any person listed on line	1a receive or ac	crue		 pens	atio	 n froi	 m aı	ny unrelated organization or	r individual		4		X
for services rendered to the or Section B. Independent Contractor		es,"	com	plete	Sc	hedu	le J	for such person			5		X
1 Complete this table for your fi	ve highest comp												
compensation from the organi	zation. Report co (A) I business address	ompe	ensa	tion 1	or th	ne ca	alend		in the organization's tax y (B) tion of services	ear.		(C) mpensa	tion
Nume and	business dudiess							Безаци	aiori di Scivices			прспза	1011
							<u> </u>						
							-						
2 Total number of independent								se listed above) who					
received more than \$100,000	or compensation	n froi	m th	e orç	ganiz	ation	۱ u		0				

20-8497597 Form 990 (2015) PROJECT GAIA, INC Part VIII Statement of Revenue Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII (D) Revenue excluded from tax (A) (B) Related or Total revenue exempt husiness under sections 512-514 function revenue revenue 1a Federated campaigns **b** Membership dues 1h **c** Fundraising events **d** Related organizations 1d **e** Government grants (contributions) ... 1e f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts not included above g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: 62,121 h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. Program Service Revenue Busn. Code 541900 226,779 226,779 TECHNICAL ADVICE AND SUPPLY f All other program service revenue 226,779 g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. Investment income (including dividends, interest, 212 212 and other similar amounts) ${f u}$ Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ${f u}$ Royalties (i) Real (ii) Personal 6a Gross rents **b** Less: rental exps. c Rental inc. or (loss) d Net rental income or (loss) 7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other sales of assets other than inventory **b** Less: cost or other basis & sales exps. c Gain or (loss) d Net gain or (loss) **8a** Gross income from fundraising events Other Revenue (not including \$ of contributions reported on line 1c). See Part IV, line 18 2,204 **b** Less: direct expenses 2,204 2,204 c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 9a Gross income from gaming activities. See Part IV, line 19 **b** Less: direct expenses b c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances **b** Less: cost of goods sold b c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code 11a d All other revenue

291,316

u

226,779

2,416

e Total. Add lines 11a–11d

Total revenue. See instructions. ...

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

	Check if Schedule O contains a respons				
	not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 3b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.	(A) Total expenses	(B) Program service expenses	(C) Management and general expenses	(D) Fundraising expenses
1	Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations				
	and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21				
2	Grants and other assistance to domestic				
	individuals. See Part IV, line 22				
3	Grants and other assistance to foreign				
	organizations, foreign governments, and foreign				
	individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16	84,353	84,353		
4	Benefits paid to or for members				
5	Compensation of current officers, directors,				
	trustees, and key employees				
6	Compensation not included above, to disqualified				
	persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and				
	persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)				
7	Other salaries and wages	110,390	62,638	47,752	
8	Pension plan accruals and contributions (include				
	section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)				
9	Other employee benefits	5,384	5,384		
10	Payroll taxes	10,165	6,264	3,901	
11	Fees for services (non-employees):				
а		22 212		2 -12	
b	9	89,013	80,303	8,710	
С					
d	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
е					
f	Investment management fees				
g	, ,	07 100	10 001	E 14E	0.065
	(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)	27,103	19,891	5,145	2,067
	Advertising and promotion	2 424	2 424		
13	Office expenses	2,424	2,424		
14	Information technology				
15	Royalties				
16	Occupancy	21 400	21 400		
17	Travel	31,488	31,488		
18	Payments of travel or entertainment expenses				
40	for any federal, state, or local public officials	194		194	
19	Conferences, conventions, and meetings	194		194	
20	Interest				
21	Payments to affiliates				
22 23	Depreciation, depletion, and amortization	1,104	1,104		
24	Insurance Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered	1,101	1,101		
4	above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If				
	line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column				
	(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)				
а	·				
b					
C					
d					
e	All other expenses				
25	Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e	361,618	293,849	65,702	2,067
26	Joint costs. Complete this line only if the	302,020		00,,02	_,,
-	organization reported in column (B) joint costs				
	from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. Check here u if				
	following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)				

Form 990 (2015) PROJECT GAIA, INC
Part X Balance Sheet

1 (ail A					
		Check if Schedule O contains a response or note t	o any line in this Part Xi		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				(A) Beginning of year		(B) End of year
	1	Cash—non-interest bearing		258,863	1	183,317
	2	Savings and temporary cash investments			2	
	3	Pledges and grants receivable, net			3	
	4				4	
	5	Loans and other receivables from current and former off				
		trustees, key employees, and highest compensated emp	oloyees.			
		Orange late Double Hart Orbandala I			5	
	6	Loans and other receivables from other disqualified pers				
		4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B),	·			
		sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary				
S		organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Scho			6	
Assets	7	Notes and loans receivable, net			7	
As	8	la contenta de a faminale con con			8	
	9	Prepaid expenses and deferred charges			9	
	10a	Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or	[]			
		other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D	10a			
	b		10b		10c	
	11	The constant of the control of the c			11	
	12	Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11			12	
	13	Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11			13	
	14	Intangible assets			14	
	15				15	
	16	Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34		258,863	16	183,317
	17	Accounts payable and accrued expenses		7,569	17	2,325
	18	Grants payable			18	
	19	Deferred revenue		19		
	20	Tarrana and the and Pale 1900 and			20	
	21	Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of			21	
s	22	Loans and other payables to current and former officers,				
Liabilities		trustees, key employees, highest compensated employe	es, and			
abil		disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L			22	
ij	23	Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third			23	
	24	Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third pa			24	
	25	Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to				
		parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24).	Complete Part X			
		of Schedule D			25	
	26	Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25		7,569	26	2,325
		Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check	chere u X and			
Balances		complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.				
lan	27	Unrestricted net assets		251,294	27	180,992
	28	Takes and the contribute of contribute			28	
or Fund	29	Permanently restricted net assets			29	
F		Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958)), check here ${f u}$ and $ig $			
		complete lines 30 through 34.				
Assets	30				30	
As	31	Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment			31	
Net	32	Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or	other funds		32	
-	33			251,294	33	180,992
	34	Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances		258,863	34	183,317

Pa	rt XI Reconciliation of Net Assets				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI	<u></u>			
1	Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	1	2:	91,:	316
2	Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)	2		61,6	
3	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1	3		70,3	
4	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))	4	2.	51,2	294
5	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments	5			
6	Donated services and use of facilities	6			
7	Investment expenses	7			
8	Prior period adjustments	8			
9	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)	9			
10	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line				
	33, column (B))	10	18	80,9	992
Pa	rt XII Financial Statements and Reporting				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII				
				Yes	No
1	Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: X Cash Accrual Other				
	If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in				
	Schedule O.				
2a	Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?		2a	X	
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or				
	reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:				
	X Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
b	Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?		2b		X
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a				
	separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:				
	Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
С	If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight				
	of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?		2c		
	If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in				
	Schedule O.				
3a	As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in				
	the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?		3a		Х
b	If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the				
	required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.		3b		

Form **990** (2015)

SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Name of the organization

u Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Inspection Employer identification number

		-	PROJEC'	T GAIA	A, INC				20	-84975	597	
P	art I	Reas	on for Public	Charity	Status (All orga	nizations	must co	omplete	this part.) See in			
The	orga	nization is not	a private founda	ition becaus	se it is: (For lines 1 th	rough 11, c	check only	one box.)			
1	П	A church, co	nvention of chur	ches, or ass	sociation of churches	described	in sectio i	n 170(b)(1)(A)(i).			
2	П	A school des	described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)									
3	П	A hospital or	a cooperative h	cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).								
4	П	•	•	•	•				n 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Er	nter the hos	pital's name,	
	_	city, and stat	•	•	•	'			(/ / / / /			
5		•	ization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in									
	_	_		v). (Complete Part II.)								
6					or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).							
7	X		•		=				unit or from the gene	ral public		
	Ш	•	•		Complete Part II.)		3.		. . .			
8					170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Co	molete Part	: 11.)					
9	П	-				•	,	contributio	ons, membership fees	and gross		
·	Ш	•	-	,	•		•		no more than 33 1/3		•	
		•			•				511 tax) from busine			
			•		30, 1975. See sectio		•		•	0000		
10			•		exclusively to test for				•			
11	Н	· . · · · · · . · .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			·	·		is of, or to carry out t	ha nurnosa	s of	
• •	Ш	•	•	•	•		•		(a)(2). See section 5			
				-		-			olete lines 11e, 11f, a		HOOK	
а	П		_		* *		-		ization(s), typically by	-		
u	ш				•	•		_	rs or trustees of the	-		
			. ,		V, Sections A and E		ajority or	ine directo	is of trustees of the t	Jupporting		
h	П	•		•			with ite	runnorted	organization(s), by ha	wina		
D	ш			•					ol or manage the sup	•		
					rt IV, Sections A and		e persons	triat Coriti	of of manage the sup	porteu		
_		•	•	•			connectio	n with an	d functionally integrate	od with		
·	Ш				ctions). You must co	•				ou willi,		
٨			. ,	•	•	•			n its supported organ	ization(c)		
u	Ш		-	•		•			irement and an attent	. ,		
					at complete Part IV,					,10011033		
е			•	•	•				ype I, Type II, Type II	a.		
·	Ш				unctionally integrated				ype i, Type ii, Type ii	•		
f	Fnt		r of supported of			Supporting	organizat	1011.			ſ	
a			• • •	•	supported organization	n(s).					L	
<u>ر</u>		e of supported	(ii) EIN		(iii) Type of organ		(iv) Is the	organization	(v) Amount of monet	arv	(vi) Amount	of
`		anization	'		(described on line			ur governing	support (see		other support	
					above (see instru	ctions))	docu	ment?	instructions)		instructions	5)
							Yes	No				
(A)												
. ,												
(B)												
(C)												
(D)												
(E)												
- - 4 -												

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Sec	tion A. Public Support				·	,	
Caler	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u	(a) 2011	(b) 2012	(c) 2013	(d) 2014	(e) 2015	(f) Total
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")	13,639	27,560	108,975	39,482	62,121	251,777
2	Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to or expended on its behalf						
3	The value of services or facilities furnished by a governmental unit to the organization without charge						
4	Total. Add lines 1 through 3	13,639	27,560	108,975	39,482	62,121	251,777
5	The portion of total contributions by each person (other than a governmental unit or publicly supported organization) included on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount						
_	shown on line 11, column (f)						111,445
6	Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. tion B. Total Support						140,332
	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u	(a) 2011	(b) 2012	(c) 2013	(d) 2014	(e) 2015	(f) Total
		· ` ′ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		` ,	` ,		(f) Total
7 8	Amounts from line 4	13,639	27,560 2,278	108,975	39,482	62,121	251,777 5,187
9	Net income from unrelated business activities, whether or not the business is regularly carried on		_,	_,			
10	Other income. Do not include gain or loss from the sale of capital assets (Explain in Part VI.)						
11	Total support. Add lines 7 through 10						256,964
12	Gross receipts from related activities, etc.	(see instructions)				12	226,779
13	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the	organization's first	, second, third, fou	urth, or fifth tax yea	ar as a section 501	(c)(3)	
	organization, check this box and stop her						.
Sec	tion C. Computation of Public Se						
14	Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6	, column (f) divided	by line 11, colum	n (f))		14	54.61%
15	Public support percentage from 2014 Sche						42.20 %
16a	33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organ						. =
	box and stop here. The organization qual						<u> </u>
b	33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organ						
	check this box and stop here. The organi						▶ ∟
17a	10%-facts-and-circumstances test—201	=					
	10% or more, and if the organization mee				-		
	Part VI how the organization meets the "f		-	•			
	organization						
b	10%-facts-and-circumstances test—201	•					
	15 is 10% or more, and if the organization				-		
	Explain in Part VI how the organization m			•		•	
40	supported organization		n line 12 10- 10	470 or 475 -5-	alethia bereard		P L
18	Private foundation. If the organization did						. □
	instructions						<u> </u>

Page 3

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Sec	tion A. Public Support			· •	•	,				
Caler	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u	(a) 2011	(b) 2012	(c) 2013	(d) 2014	(e) 2015	(f) Total			
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")									
2	Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise sold or services performed, or facilities furnished in any activity that is related to the organization's tax-exempt purpose									
3	Gross receipts from activities that are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513									
4	Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to or expended on its behalf									
5	The value of services or facilities furnished by a governmental unit to the organization without charge									
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5									
7a	Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 received from disqualified persons									
b	Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received from other than disqualified persons that exceed the greater of \$5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year									
С	Add lines 7a and 7b									
8	Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)									
Sec	Section B. Total Support									
	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u	(a) 2011	(b) 2012	(c) 2013	(d) 2014	(e) 2015 (f) Total				
9	Amounts from line 6									
10a	Gross income from interest, dividends, payments received on securities loans, rents, royalties and income from similar sources									
b	Unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 taxes) from businesses acquired after June 30, 1975									
С	Add lines 10a and 10b									
11	Net income from unrelated business activities not included in line 10b, whether or not the business is regularly carried on									
12	Other income. Do not include gain or loss from the sale of capital assets (Explain in Part VI.)									
13	Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)									
14	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization, check this box and stop her	organization's firs		•		1(c)(3)				
Sec	tion C. Computation of Public Si									
15	Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8	• •		nn (f))		15	%			
16	Public support percentage from 2014 Sche						%			
Sec	tion D. Computation of Investme	nt Income Pe	rcentage							
17	Investment income percentage for 2015 (I	ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13	B, column (f))		17	%			
18	Investment income percentage from 2014	Schedule A, Part	III, line 17			18_	%			
19a	33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the orga	nization did not ch	eck the box on line	e 14, and line 15 is	more than 33 1/3	%, and line	. —			
	17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization									
b	b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization									
<u>20</u>	Private foundation. If the organization did	not check a box	on line 14, 19a, or	19b, check this bo	ox and see instruc	tions				

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in **Part VI.**

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

Part IV Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

			Yes	No
1	Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing			
	documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by			
	class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.	1		
2	Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status			
	under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported			
	organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).	2		
3a	Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer			
	(b) and (c) below.	3a		
b	Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and			
	satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the			
	organization made the determination.	3b		
С	Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)			
	purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.	3с		
4a	Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If			
	"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.	4a		
b	Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign			
	supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion			
	despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.	4b		
С	Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination			
	under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used			
	to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)			
	purposes.	4c		
5a	Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"			
	answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN			
	numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;			
	(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action			
	was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).	5a		
b	Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already			
	designated in the organization's organizing document?	5b		
С	Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?	5c		
6	Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to			
	anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited			
	by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or			
	benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.	6		
7	Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor			
	(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with			
	regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).	7		
8	Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?			
	If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).	8		
9a	Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more			
	disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described			
	in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.	9a		
b	Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which			

9b

9с

10a

10a

Par	t IV Supporting Organizations (continued)			g
			Yes	No
11	Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?			
а	A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)			
	below, the governing body of a supported organization?	11a		
b	A family member of a person described in (a) above?	11b		
	A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.	11c		
	on B. Type I Supporting Organizations			
			Yes	No
1	Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to			
	regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the			
	tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or			
	controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,			
	describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported			
	organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.	1		
2	Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported			
	organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part			
	VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,			
	supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.	2		
Secti	on C. Type II Supporting Organizations			
			Yes	No
1	Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors			
	or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control			
	or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed			
	the supported organization(s).	1		
Secti	ion D. All Type III Supporting Organizations			
			Yes	No
1	Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the			
	organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax			
	year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the			
	organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?	1		
2	Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported			
	organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how			
	the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).	2		
3	By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a			
	significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's			
	income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's			
	supported organizations played in this regard.	3		
Secti	ion E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations			
1	Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):			
а	The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.			
b	The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.			
С	The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instruct	ons).		
		1		
2 /	Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.		Yes	No
а	Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of			
	the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify			
	those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,			
	how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined			
	that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.	2a		
b	Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more			
	of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the			
	reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these			
	activities but for the organization's involvement.	2b		
3	Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.			
а	Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or			
	trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.	3a		
b	Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each			
	of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.	3b		

Page 6

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Org	aniza	tions	
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov	. 20, 19	970. See instructions. All	
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Section	s A thi	rough E.	
Section A - Adjusted Net Income		(A) Prior Year	(B) Current Year
		(A) Thor Tear	(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain	1		
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions	2		
3 Other gross income (see instructions)	3		
4 Add lines 1 through 3	4		
5 Depreciation and depletion	5		
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or			
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or			
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)	6		
7 Other expenses (see instructions)	7		
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)	8		
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount		(A) Prior Year	(B) Current Year (optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see			
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):			
a Average monthly value of securities	1a		
b Average monthly cash balances	1b		
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets	1c		
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)	1d		
e Discount claimed for blockage or other			
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):			
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets	2		
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d	3		
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,			
see instructions).	4		
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)	5		
6 Multiply line 5 by .035	6		
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions	7		
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)	8		
Section C - Distributable Amount			Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)	1		
2 Enter 85% of line 1	2		
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)	3		
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3	4		
5 Income tax imposed in prior year	5		
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to			
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)	6		
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated	l Type	III supporting organization	(see
instructions).			

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Par	t V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3)	Supporting Organiza	tions (continued)	- 3
Sect	ion D - Distributions		•	Current Year
1	Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purpo	oses		
2	Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purpose	es of supported		
	organizations, in excess of income from activity			
3	Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supp	ported organizations		
4	Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets			
5	Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)			
6	Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.			
7	Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.			
8	Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organizations	ation is responsive		
	(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.			
9	Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6			
10	Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount			
		(i)	(ii)	(iii)
	Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)	Excess Distributions	Underdistributions Pre-2015	Distributable Amount for 2015
1	Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6		F16-2013	Amount for 2013
	Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015			
	(reasonable cause required-see instructions)			
3	Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:			
a	Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2013.			
b				
<u>C</u>				
	From 2013			
	From 2014			
	Total of lines 3a through e			
	Applied to underdistributions of prior years			
	Applied to 2015 distributable amount			
	Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)			
	Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.			
4	Distributions for 2015 from Section			
7	D, line 7:			
	Applied to underdistributions of prior years			
	Applied to 2015 distributable amount			
	Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.			
5	Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if			
J	any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount			
	greater than zero, see instructions).			
6	Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h			
U	and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see			
	instructions).			
7	Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j			
'	and 4c.			
8	Breakdown of line 7:			
_ o a	DISTRICT IN THE F.			
a				
	Excess from 2013			
	Excess from 2014			
	Excess from 2015			
	EXCOCC HOME 2010			

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Part VI	Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)							
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •								
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •								

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Schedule of Contributors

u Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

u Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Employer identification number

2015

PROJECT GAIA,	INC	20-8497597					
Organization type (check one	9):						
Filers of:	Section:						
Form 990 or 990-EZ	X 501(c)(3) (enter number) organization						
	4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation						
	527 political organization						
Form 990-PF	501(c)(3) exempt private foundation						
	4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation						
	501(c)(3) taxable private foundation						
	overed by the General Rule or a Special Rule . , (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule	e. See					
General Rule							
For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling \$5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.							
Special Rules							
regulations under sect 13, 16a, or 16b, and the	escribed in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 ¹ / ₃ % support test ions 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part treceived from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater calculation and the greater of the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions of the greater calculations are supported by the second total contributions are supported by the second total	rt II, line of (1)					
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than \$1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.							
contributor, during the contributions totaled m during the year for an General Rule applies	For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than \$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling \$5,000 or more during the year						
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it mus	is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Fst answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, o	990-EZ or on its					

PAGE 1 OF 1

Page 2

Name of organization
PROJECT GAIA, INC

Employer identification number 20-8497597

Part I	Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Pa	art I if additional space is ne	eded.
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
1	HARRY STOKES 26 MUMMASBURG STREET GETTYSBURG PA 17325	\$ 48,657	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
2	POET, LLC 4615 NORTH LEWIS AVENUE SIOUX FALLS SD 57104	\$ 8,641	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
No.	Name, address, and ZIP + 4	Total contributions	Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
No.	Name, address, and ZIP + 4	Total contributions	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)

SCHEDULE F (Form 990)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Name of the organization

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

u Attach to Form 990. u Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2015 Open to Public Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

PROJECT GAIA, INC

Employer identification number 20-8497597

D()			4-11-41-3	Delta I Ot 1	0 1	1/0/ "		
	neral Information m 990, Part IV, line		itside the	United States.	Complete if the organization answe	red "Yes" on		
	kers. Does the organiz		to substantia	to the amount of its	a grante and other			
_	-				_			
	assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?							
						X Yes No		
_		-	ocedures for	monitoring the use	of its grants and other			
assistance ou	tside the United States	S.						
3 Activities per f	Region. (The following	Part I, line 3 table car	n be duplicated	d if additional space	e is needed.)			
(a) Region	(e) If activity listed in (d) is	(f) Total						
	offices in the region	employees, agents, and		(by type) (e.g., , program services,	a program service, describe specific type of	expenditures for and investments		
		independent contractors	ir	vestments,	service(s) in region	in region		
		in region		s to recipients d in the region)				
ETHIOPIA								
(1)	1	1	PROGRAM	SERVICES	PROJECT POLICY DEVEL	65,277		
NIGERIA								
(2)	1	1	PROGRAM	SERVICES	STOVE TESTING IN LAB	19,076		
KENYA								
(3)	1	1	PROGRAM	SERVICES	PROJECT POLICY DEV	4,925		
(4)								
(5)								
(0)								
(6)								
(7)								
(7)								
(8)								
_(0)								
(9)								
(10)								
`								
(11)								
(12)								
(13)								
(14)								
(15)								
(16)								
(4 .7)								
(17)	3	3				89,278		
3a Sub-total		3				09,2/0		
b Total from continuation								
sheets to Part I c Totals (add								
lines 3a and 3b)	3	3				89,278		

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than \$5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.										
1	(a) Name of organization	(b) IRS code section and EIN (if applicable)	(c) Region) Purpose of grant	(e) Amount of cash grant	(f) Manner of cash disbursement	(g) Amount of non-cash assistance	(h) Description of non-cash assistance	(i) Method of valuation (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
(4)				SUPPORT	PROVISIONS	65,277	WIRE TRAN	SFER	0	
(1)				SUPPORT	DIVISIONS	19,076	WIRE TRAN	SFER		
(2)									1	
(3)										
(4)										
(5)										
(6)										
(7)										
(8)										
(9)										
(10)										
(11)										
(12)										
(13)										
(14)										
(15)										
(16)										
2 Ent	er total number of re	cipient organizations	listed above that a	are recognized a	as charities by the forei	an country, recognized	l as tax-exempt			
by	the IRS, or for which	the grantee or couns	sel has provided a		3) equivalency letter				u <u>2</u>	
3 Ent	er total number of ot	her organizations or	entities						u	(Form 990) 2015

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16. Part III Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (h) Method of valuation (a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of non-cash (g) Description (book, FMV, recipients cash grant disbursement assistance of non-cash assistance appraisal, other) (11) _(12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17) (18)

Pa	art IV Foreign Forms	
1	Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)	X No
2	Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign	
	Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990) Yes	X No
3	Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) Yes	X No
4	Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621) Yes	X No
5	Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)	X No
6	Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990) Yes	X No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

Part V Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

PART I, LINE 3 - ACTIVITIES PER REGION				
REGION	EXPEN	DITURES	INVESTMEN	TS
ETHIOPIA	\$	65,277	\$	0
NIGERIA	\$	19,076	\$	0
KENYA	\$	4,925	\$	0
				•••••

SCHEDULE O (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Name of the organization

u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. u Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Employer identification number

_	PROJECT GAIA, INC	20-8497597
	FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO	REVIEW FORM 990
	THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY/TREASURE	R WILL HAVE THE
	OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THE 990 BEFORE ITS FILED.	
	FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS P	OLICY
	OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE ASKED TO ANNUALLY RENIEW AND	DISCLOSE ANY
	POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.	
	FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOS	URE EXPLANATION
	INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE OFFICE DURI	NG NORMAL BUSINESS
	HOURS	
•		

PROJECT GAIA, INC. (Incorporated Non-Profit)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited Compilation)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2014

PROJECT GAIA, INC. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Year Ended December 31, 2014

Table of Contents

	Page Number
Independent Accountants' Compilation Report	1
Financial Statements	
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Modified Cash Basis	2
Statement of Support, Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets – Modified Cash Basis	3
Statement of Functional Expenses - Modified Cash Basis	4
Notes to the Financial Statements	5 – 6

RAFFENSPERGER, MARTIN & FINKENBINER, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

34 WEST MIDDLE STREET - SUITE I GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

PHONE (717) 137-1414 FAX (717) 117-2118 MEMBERS OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S MEMBERS OF PENNSYLVANIA

INSTITUTE OF CPA'S

Independent Accountants' Compilation Report

To The Board of Directors of Project Gaia, Inc. Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

RYAN C RAFFENSPERGER-CPA

RICHARD A FINKENBINER, JR. CPA.

JOHN R. MARTIN, III. CPA

We have compiled the accompany statement of assets, liabilities and net assets – modified cash basis of Project Gaia, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), as of December 31, 2014 and the related statement of support, revenues, expenses and changes in net assets – modified cash basis and the related statement of functional expenses – modified cash basis for the year then ended. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide an assurance that there are no material modification that should be made to the financial statements.

Raffensperger, Martin & Finkenbiner, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

July 15, 2015

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-MODIFIED CASH BASIS December 31, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets		
Cash and Cash Equivalents	\$	258,863
Total Current Assets	\$ =	258,863
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS		
Current Liabilities		
Credit Card Payable	\$	4,887
Accrued and Withheld Payroll Taxes		2,683
Total Current Liabilities		7,570
Net Assets		
Unrestricted		251,293

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

258,863

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS MODIFIED CASH BASIS Year Ended December 31, 2014

Public Support and Revenue		
Contributions	\$	39,482
Fundraising and Special Events		904
Program Services		171,602
Interest Income	-	241
Total Public Support and Revenue	-	212,229
Expenses		
Program Services		217,231
Management and General		57,655
Fundraising	9-	780
Total Expenses	-	275,666
Decrease In Net Assets (Unrestricted)		(63,437)
Net Assets (Unrestricted) - Beginning of Year		314,730
Net Assets (Unrestricted) - End of Year	\$	251,293

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES – MODIFIED CASH BASIS Year Ended December 31, 2014

	Program Services			Fui	ndraising	Total
Wages	\$ 77,261	\$	38,601	\$	-0-	\$ 115,862
Grants and Contract Expense	20,270		-0-		-()-	20,270
Employee Benefits	4,900		2,413		-0-	7,313
Payroll Taxes	7,726		2,248		-()-	9,974
Professional Fees	18,689		1,482		-()-	20,171
Fundraising Fees	-0-		-0-		780	780
Web Site Design	-0-		2,816		-()-	2,816
Medical Supplies	239		-0-		-0-	239
Books and Subscriptions	1,893		-0-		-0-	1,893
BCO Fee	-0-		150		-()-	150
Printing and Copying	112		-0-		-0-	112
Materials and Supplies	7,244		169		-0-	7.413
Equipment Rental	1,003		-0-		-0-	1,003
Postage and Shipping	832		832		-()-	1,664
Office Supplies	225		150		-()-	375
Telephone and Communications	4,840		4,840		-0-	9,680
Travel	50,819		-0-		-()-	50,819
Fuel	900		-0-		-0-	900
Interest	-0-		346		-0-	346
Bank Charges and Fees	-0-		3,608		-()-	3,608
Payments to Affiliates	20,278	_	-0-	-	-0-	20,278
Total	\$217,231	\$_	57,655	\$	780	\$_275,666

PROJECT GAIA, INC. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 2014

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

<u>Nature of Organization</u> – Project Gaia, Inc. (The Organization), was incorporated February 26, 2007 under the Nonprofit Corporation Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The Organization is supported through donor contributions. It is seeking grant funding to extend its activities.

Project Gaia is part of a global initiative for the development of clean cooking fuels. It seeks to establish and promote the use of alcohol fuels for household energy for all who have limited access to clean energy, including disadvantaged and marginalized peoples who suffer the added burden of being energy poor. Project Gaia seeks to raise awareness of the safety, health, economic and environmental benefits of alcohol fuels; share insights and resources with government and private organizations working in related endeavors; initiate or assist with demonstration projects that show the viability of alcohol as a household fuel; build on this experience to encourage locally managed commercialization of alcohol fuels and appliances; and reduce carbon emissions, thereby facilitating access to carbon finance to support low-income communities.

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Under that basis, revenues are recognized when received rather than when earned, and certain expenses are recognized when paid rather than when the obligations are incurred except for payroll tax liabilities. The financial statements do not include a provision for donated materials and services.

<u>Basis of Presentation</u> - Project Gaia, Inc. reports net assets, revenues, expenses, gains and losses based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of Project Gaia, Inc. and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

<u>Unrestricted net assets</u> – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and temporarily restricted net assets whose donor-imposed restrictions have been met in the same accounting period.

<u>Temporarily restricted net assets</u> – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions of Project Gaia, Inc. and/or the passage of time. At December 31, 2014, Project Gaia, Inc. did not have any temporarily restricted net assets.

<u>Permanently restricted net assets</u> – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by Project Gaia, Inc. Generally, the donors of these assets permit Project Gaia, Inc. to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes. At December 31, 2014, Project Gaia, Inc. did not have any permanently restricted net assets.

<u>Income Taxes</u> — Project Gaia, Inc., a non-profit organization operating under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes (except with respect to unrelated business income) and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the financial statements.

PROJECT GAIA, INC. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS December 31, 2014

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

Management evaluated Project Gaia, Inc.'s tax positions and concluded that Project Gaia, Inc. has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. The 2011, 2012 and 2013 tax returns are open for examination to the appropriate taxing authorities.

<u>Use of Estimates</u> - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with a comprehensive basis of accounting requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - CASH AND CAH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of twelve months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. This includes checking accounts, certificates of deposit, money market funds and similar short-term investments.

As of December 31, 2014, the Organization maintained the following accounts:

Checking Accounts	\$	106,156
Certificate of deposit		113,520
Money market funds	1	39,187
TOTAL CALL	\$_	258,863

These checking and certificate of deposits are maintained at ACNB Bank and the money market funds are maintained at Morgan Stanley Smith Barney. The accounts are fully covered by the FDIC. All funds were unrestricted.

NOTE C PAYMENTS TO AFFILIATES

In March of 2011, Project Gaia, Inc. entered into a partnership agreement with Gaia Association to help promote the use of ethanol fuel and ethanol stoves for household use in Ethiopia. Gaia Association is an Ethiopian registered charity established in 2005 to revolutionize household energy in Ethiopia through the introduction of ethanol and ethanol cook stoves for household use. For the year ended December 31, 2014, Project Gaia, Inc. expensed \$20,278 to this organization.

NOTE D - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Project Gaia, Inc., has evaluated subsequent events through July 15, 2015, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Form **990**

EXTENSION GRANTED 8/15/15
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2014
Open to Public Inspection

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

A	For th	e 2014 c	alendar year, or tax year beginning		, and ending		<u></u>		<u> </u>		
		applicable:	C Name of organization				I	D Employer	identification number		
X	Address o	change	PROJECT G	AIA, INC							
\equiv	Name cha		Doing business as					20-8	497597		
Ħ		Ü	Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not deliver	ed to street addres	ss)		Room/suite	E Telephone			
_	nitial retu		26 MUMMASBURG STREET	foreign postal soda				717-	334-5594		
	Final retu terminated		City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or	• .							
\Box	Amended	l return	GETTYSBURG	PA 17	325			Gross rec	eipts \$ 212,229		
\equiv			F Name and address of principal officer:				H(a) Is this a group	p return for s	subordinates? Yes X No		
⊔′	Аррисаци	n pending	THERESA ADAMIK						.		
			26 MUMMASBURG STREE				. ,	Are all subordinates included? Yes No			
			GETTYSBURG	PA	17325	_	If "No," a	attach a list.	(see instructions)		
<u></u>	Tax-exen	mpt status:	X 501(c)(3) 501(c) ()	(insert no.)	4947(a)(1) or	527					
J	Website	<u>: W</u>	WW.PROJECTGAIA.COM	_			H(c) Group exemp				
		organization:	X Corporation Trust Association	Other		L Ye	ar of formation: 20	07	M State of legal domicile: PA		
_P	art I	Su	mmary								
	1 1	-	scribe the organization's mission or most	-							
e		TO R	AISE AND DISTRIBUTE FUND	S FOR PR	OJECTS THA	I ARE DES	IGNED TO	PROMO'	ΓE		
Jan		ALCO	HOL FUELS AND APPROPRIAT	E ALCOHOI	L APPLIANCI	ES FOR GE	NERAL USE	IN			
Governance		DEVE	LOPING COUNTRIES.								
Ğ	l	Check thi		•	•	more than 25%	% of its net asse	ets.			
ಶ			of voting members of the governing body						5		
es	4 1	Number of	of independent voting members of the gov	erning body (F	Part VI, line 1b) $_{\cdot\cdot}$			4	5		
Activities	5	Total num	nber of individuals employed in calendar y	ear 2014 (Par	t V, line 2a)			5	5		
Act			nber of volunteers (estimate if necessary)						2		
	7a -	Total unre	elated business revenue from Part VIII, co	lumn (C), line	12			7a	0		
	bl	Net unrel	ated business taxable income from Form	990-T, line 34		<u></u>		. 7b	0		
						-	Prior Year	075	Current Year		
ē	8 (Contributi	ons and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)					,975	39,482		
Revenue	ı							,693 ,025	171,602		
Rev		10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)						241			
			enue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8d	252	603	904					
			enue – add lines 8 through 11 (must equa					,693 000	212,229		
			nd similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (40	,000	20,277		
			paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A				67	E06	122 140		
es			other compensation, employee benefits (F		n (A), lines 5–10)		67	, 506	133,149		
penses			nal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),						0		
Exp	ı		draising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lir			/80	<i>C</i> 1	OFF	100 000		
			penses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11					,055	122,239		
	ı		enses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part		i, line 25)			,561	275,665		
_ s		Revenue	less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line	12			Beginning of Curre	,132	-63,436 End of Year		
Net Assets or Fund Balances	20 -	Total acc	ats (Part Y line 16)					,293	258,863		
Asse Bal	21 -		ets (Part X, line 16)					,563	7,569		
Net	22 1		s or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from					,730	251,294		
	art II		gnature Block	III C 20			<u> </u>	,,,,,			
			perjury, I declare that I have examined this retu	rn including acc	companying schedu	lee and statemen	ts and to the hes	t of my kn	owledge and helief it is		
			emplete. Declaration of preparer (other than off						owicage and belief, it is		
Sig	ın	s	ignature of officer					Date			
Hei			THERESA ADAMIK			PRESID	F:NT				
		T	/pe or print name and title								
		+	preparer's name	Preparer's signa	ature		Date	Check	X if PTIN		
Paid	t		D A FINKENBINER JR., CPA					L5 self-em	—		
	oarer		DARRENGDEDGED	MARTIN	& FINKE	NBINER,	T T C		45-3819215		
	Only	Firm's nar	34 W MIDDLE ST		. G. P. TIVILL		C Firm	n's EIN	10 0017213		
	,	Einnels - 1			5		F.	no re	717-337-1414		
May	the IE	Firm's add	s this return with the preparer shown abo				Pho	one no.	X Yes No		
iviay	uic ir	ง นเจบนร	a ma return with the brebater shown abo	vo: (355 1115111	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				A Tes NO		

Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III	
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: TO RAISE AND DISTRIBUTE FUNDS FOR PROJECTS THAT ARE DESIGNED TO PROM ALCOHOL FUELS AND APPROPRIATE ALCOHOL APPLIANCES FOR GENERAL USE IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES.	
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.	Yes X No
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.	Yes X No
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.	
4a (Code:) (Expenses \$ 156,861 including grants of \$ 20,277) (Revenue \$ SUPPORTED GAIA ASSOCIATION IN ETHOPIA FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS: (1) DEVELOPMENT OF A MICRODISTILLERY DESIGNED TO PRODUCE 1000 LITERS ETHANOL PER DAY FOR USE BY 1000 DISADVANTAGED FAMILIES WHO WILL RECE CLEAN COOK STOVES AND FUEL: (2) PROVISIONS OF ENERGY SERVICES IN REF CAMPS OPERATED BY UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSION OF REFUGEES, SERVIN APPROXIMATELY 36000 INDIVIDUALS: (3) SUPPORTED POLICY AND FEASIBILITY INCLUDING WORKSHOPS, REGARDING THE UPTAKE OF ETHANOL FUEL AND STOVES NATIONAL PROGRAM.	TVE TUGEEE IG WORK, AS A
4b (Code:) (Expenses \$ 50,819 including grants of \$) (Revenue \$ TRAVEL TO ETHOPIA, TANZANIA, HAITI, GUATELMALA, NIGERIA, KENYA, ETC CONDUCT PILOT STUDIES OF A NEW VERSION OF AN ETHANOL COOKSTOVES IN E AND HAITI. DISTRTIBUTED STOVES AND FUEL AS A RESULT OF THE STUDIES.	
4c (Code:) (Expenses \$ 9,550 including grants of \$) (Revenue \$ AN IN DEPTH PILOT STUDY IN ZANZIBAR PROMOTING ETHANOL COOKSTOVES AND AND ANALYZING THE ECONOMIC POTENTIAL. PURCHASE OF STOVES, FUEL FOR TO HELP COMMERCIAL ETHANOL STOVE AND FUEL MARKET, PILOT STUDIES WITH STOVE MODELS IN ETHOPIA, HAITI AND NIGERIA, SUPPORT AN POLICY DEVELOPROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT. SCOPING TRIP TO GUATEMELA.	HAITI NEW
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) (Expenses \$ including grants of \$) (Revenue \$)	
4e Total program service expenses 217,230	

Form 990 (2014) PROJECT GAIA, INC Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

			Yes	No
1	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule A	1	X	
2	Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?	2	Х	
3	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to			
	candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I	3		X
4	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)			
	election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II	4		X
5	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,			
	assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,			
	Part III	5		X
6	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors			
	have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If			
	"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I	6		X
7	Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,			
	the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II	7		X
8	Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule D, Part III	8		X
9	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a			
	custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or			
	debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV	9		X
10	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted			
	endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V	10		Х
11	If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,			
	VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.			
а	Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule D, Part VI	11a		X
b	Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more			37
	of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII	11b		X
С	Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more			v
	of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII	11c		Х
d	,			v
	reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX	11d		X
_	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11e		X
f	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses			v
40-	the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11f		Х
12a	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete	40-		v
	Schedule D, Parts XI and XII	12a		Х
b	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if	401		v
40	the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional.	12b		X
13	Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E	13		X
14a	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?	14a		
b	Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than \$10,000 from grantmaking,			
	fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate	14b	x	
15	foreign investments valued at \$100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or	140		
15		15	х	
16	for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV	13		
16	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other	16		х
17	assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on	10		-21
17		17		х
10	Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on	''		
18		18		х
19	Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?	10		-22
13	Willy in the October O. D. and the	19		х
20a	If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H	20a		X
	If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?	20a		-22
	100 to into 200, and the organization attach a copy of its addition intrinsic statements to this fetulin:			

Form 990 (2014) PROJECT GAIA, INC Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

			Yes	No
21	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or			
	domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II	21		X
22	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on			
	Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III	22		X
23	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the			
	organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated			
	employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J	23		X
24a	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than			
	\$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b			
	through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a	24a		X
b	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?	24b		
С	Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year			
	to defease any tax-exempt bonds?	24c		
d	Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?	24d		
25a	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit			
	transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25a		X
b	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior			
	year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25b		X
26	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any			
	current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or			
	disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II	26		X
27	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,			
	substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled			
	entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III	27		х
28	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,			
	Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):			
а	A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28a		х
b	A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule L, Part IV	28b		х
С	An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)			
	was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28c		X
29	Did the organization receive more than \$25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	29		Х
30	Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified			
	conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	30		х
31	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,			
	Part I	31		х
32	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule N, Part II	32		x
33	Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations			
	sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I	33		x
34	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, III,			
	or IV, and Part V, line 1	34		x
35a	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	35a		х
b	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a			
	controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	35b		
36	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable			
	related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	36		x
37	Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization			
	and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,			
	Part VI	37		x
38	Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and			<u> </u>
	19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O	38	x	
		·		

	1990 (2014) PROJECT GATA, INC. 20-0497	391					age
Pa	Int V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance	,					
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V	<u> </u>				Yes	No
10	Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable	1a	2			res	NO
1a b	Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable	1b	0				
C	Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and	1.0					
·	reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?				1c	х	
2a	Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax	 	i				
	Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return	2a	5				
b	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retu	rns?			2b	x	
	Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions						
3a	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?				3a		X
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule	0			3b		
4a	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other	author	rity				
	over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other fir	nancial					
	account)?				4a		X
b	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:						
	See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial	Accour	nts				
	(FBAR).						
5a	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?						X
b	Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction	ction?			. <u>5b</u>		X
С	If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?				. <u>5c</u>		
6a	Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,000, and did the	ne					l
					6a_	<u> </u>	X
b	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribution	ons or					
_	gifts were not tax deductible?				6b		
7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).						
а	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for	goods			_		- v
	and services provided to the payor?						X
b					. 7b		
С	Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was						x
4	required to file Form 8282?	7d	l		. 7c		<u> </u>
d	If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year		+2		7e		x
f	Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the organization of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the organization of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the organization of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contribution of the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, and year, y		Λ!		76 7f		X
,	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Fo		 00 a	required?	7g		X
9 h	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file in the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file in the organization file				. <u>79</u> 7h		X
8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintaine			0111 1030 0:			
Ū	sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?	-			8		
9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.						
а					9a		
b	Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?						
10	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:						
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12	10a					
b	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities	10b					
11	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:						
а	Gross income from members or shareholders	11a					
b	Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources						
	against amounts due or received from them.)	11b					
12a	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form	n 1041	?		12a		
b	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year	12b					
13	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.						
а	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?				13a		
	Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.						
b	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which	1					
	the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans	13b					
C	Enter the amount of reserves on hand	13c					
14a	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?						X
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule	e O			. 14b	1	1

20-8497597 Form 990 (2014) PROJECT GAIA, INC Page 6 Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions X Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI. Section A. Governing Body and Management Yes No Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 5 If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 5 Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ______ 1b 2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? X 3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 5 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body? X Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, b stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? X 7b Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 8 X The governing body? 8a Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? X 8b Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O X Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) No Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b X Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 X 12a Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," X describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? X 13 13 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 14 15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official X 15a X Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year? X 16a If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? Section C. Disclosure List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed **PA** 17 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O) Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 19

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 20

THERESA ADAMIK 26 MUMMASBURG STREET

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

GETTYSBURG

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII.

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

- 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- List all of the organization's **current** officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
 - List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
- List the organization's five **current** highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former** officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former directors or trustees** that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; and former such persons.

X Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) Name and Title	(B) Average hours per week (list any hours for	bo: off	x, unle	ess pe nd a d	ition more rson i	than on s both a or/trustee	an e)	(D) Reportable compensation from the organization	(E) Reportable compensation from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	(F) Estimated amount of other compensation from the
	related organizations below dotted line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former	(W-2/1099-MISC)	(W 2 rose times)	organization and related organizations
(1) THERESA ADAMIK	1.00									
PRESIDENT	0.00	x		x				0	0	0
(2) SJUR HAUGEN		 								
(2) 23 311 1213 3211	1.00									
VICE PRESIDENT	0.00	x		x				0	0	0
(3) ADRIENNE CLARKE	3.33								•	
(9)12112111	1.00									
SECRETARY/TREASURER	0.00	x		x				0	0	0
(4) BENGT EBBESON	0.00	122								
(4) DENGT EDDESON	1.00									
DIRECTOR	0.00	x						0	0	0
(5) AGNES KLINGSHIRM		122								<u> </u>
(3) AGNED RELINGBILLIG	1.00									
DIRECTOR	0.00	x						0	0	0
	0.00	<u> </u>						0	0	0
(6)										
(7)										
(8)										
(9)										
(10)						П				
(11)										

Part VII Section A. Officers (A) Name and title	(B) Average hours per week (list any hours for	(de bo	o not o x, unle	Pos check ess pe	c) ition more rson i	than o	one an ee)	(D) Reportable compensation from the organization	(E) Reportable compensation from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)		(F) Estima amoun othe compens from t	ted t of r ation he	
	related organizations below dotted line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former	(W-2/1099-MISC)			organiza and rela organiza	ated	
(12)						_							
(13)													
(14)													
(15)													
(16)													
(17)													
(18)													
(19)													
1b Sub-total						<u> </u>	<u> </u>						
c Total from continuation she	ets to Part VII,	Secti	ion A	٩									
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) Total number of individuals (ir reportable compensation from	ncluding but not I	imite					bov	e) who received more than	\$100,000 of			V	NI.
3 Did the organization list any for	ormer officer, dir	ector	, or	trust	ee, l	кеу е	empl	loyee, or highest compensa	ated		_	Yes	No
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,For any individual listed on lin organization and related organization	e 1a, is the sum nizations greater	of rethan	eport \$15	able 0,00	con 0? If	pen: "Ye	satio s," c	on and other compensation complete Schedule J for su	from the ch		3		X
individual	1a receive or ac	crue	com	pens	atior	n tror	m ar	ny unrelated organization or	· individual		4		Х
for services rendered to the o		es,"	com	plete	Scl	nedu	le J	for such person			5		X
Complete this table for your fi compensation from the organi	ve highest comp									oar			
	(A) d business address	лпрс	noat	.1011 1	OI ti	IC 00			(B) ion of services	car.	Со	(C) mpensati	ion
2 Total number of independent received more than \$100,000								se listed above) who	0				

Forr	n 990	(2014) PROJECT GAIA, INC			20-8497597		Page
Pa	rt V	Statement of Revenue Check if Schedule O contains a res	enonse o	r note to any line	in this Part VIII		
		Officer if Octredule O Contains a res	sponse o	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)
				Total revenue	Related or exempt	Unrelated business	Revenue excluded from tax
					function revenue	revenue	under sections 512-514
nts nts	1a	Federated campaigns 1a					
Gran	b	Membership dues 1b					
S, (Am	С	Fundraising events 1c					
ia it	d	Related organizations 1d					
Contributions, Gifts, Grants and Other Similar Amounts	е	Government grants (contributions) 1e					
tio er S	f	All other contributions, gifts, grants,					
ള			39,482				
ag E	g	Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:		20.400			
	h	Total. Add lines 1a–1f		39,482			
Service Revenue	0-		usn. Code	171,602	171,602		
Rev	2a b	TECHNICAL ADVICE AND SUPPLY		1/1,602	1/1,002		
- 8	C	-					
ervi	d						
E	e						
Program 3		All other program service revenue					
P		Total. Add lines 2a–2f		171,602			
		Investment income (including dividends, interest,					
		and other similar amounts)		241			243
	4	Income from investment of tax-exempt bond produced					
	5	Royalties					
		(i) Real (ii) Pers	onal				
	6a	Gross rents					
	b	Less: rental exps.					
	C	Rental inc. or (loss)					
	d 7a	Net rental income or (loss) Gross amount from					
		sales of assets (i) Securities (ii) Oth	ner				
	h	other than inventory					
	b	Less: cost or other basis & sales exps.					
	С	Gain or (loss)					
	d	Net gain or (loss)					
•		Gross income from fundraising events					
an us		(not including \$					
eve		of contributions reported on line 1c).					
<u>-</u> ح		See Part IV, line 18 a	904				
Other Revenue	b	Less: direct expensesb					
0	С	Net income or (loss) from fundraising events		904			904
	9a	Gross income from gaming activities.					
		See Part IV, line 19 a					
		Less: direct expenses b					
		Net income or (loss) from gaming activities					
	10a	Gross sales of inventory, less					
		returns and allowances a					
	b	Less: cost of goods sold b					

1,145

0

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .

Miscellaneous Revenue 11a ______

d All other revenue e Total. Add lines 11a–11d

Busn. Code

212,229

171,602

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Secti	on 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must con Check if Schedule O contains a respon			plete column (A).	
	ot include amounts reported on lines 6b, b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.	(A) Total expenses	(B) Program service expenses	(C) Management and general expenses	(D) Fundraising expenses
	Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations		3.42.1332	general superiors	
	and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21				
2	Grants and other assistance to domestic				
	individuals. See Part IV, line 22				
3	Grants and other assistance to foreign				
	organizations, foreign governments, and foreign				
	individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16	20,277	20,277		
4	Benefits paid to or for members				
5	Compensation of current officers, directors,				
	trustees, and key employees				
6	Compensation not included above, to disqualified				
	persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and				
	persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)				
7	Other salaries and wages	115,862	77,261	38,601	
8	Pension plan accruals and contributions (include				
	section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)		1 222	2 41 2	
9	Other employee benefits	7,313	4,900	2,413	
10	Payroll taxes	9,974	7,726	2,248	
11	Fees for services (non-employees):				
а	Management	00 151	10 600	1 400	
b	Legal	20,171	18,689	1,482	
С.	Accounting				
d	Lobbying				
e	Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17				
f	Investment management fees				
g	Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column	26,589	14,226	11,583	780
12	(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)	20,309	14,220	11,303	700
12 13	Advertising and promotion	2,151	1,169	982	
14	Office expenses Information technology	2/131	1,100	702	
15					
16	Royalties				
17	Occupancy	50,819	50,819		
	Payments of travel or entertainment expenses	30,025	30,025		
	for any federal, state, or local public officials				
19	Conferences, conventions, and meetings				
20	Interest	346		346	
21	Payments to affiliates				
22	Depreciation, depletion, and amortization				
23	Insurance				
24	Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered				
	above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If				
	line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column				
	(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)				
а	GRANTS AND CONTRACTS	11,620	11,620		
b	PURCHASE OF STOVES	8,650	8,650		
С	BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS	1,893	1,893		
d					
е	All other expenses				
25	Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e	275,665	217,230	57,655	780
26	Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)				

Г	ail ^					
		Check if Schedule O contains a response or note	to any line in this Part X			
				(A) Beginning of year		(B) End of year
	1	Cash—non-interest bearing		316,293	1	258,863
	2	Savings and temporary cash investments		•	2	•
	3	Pledges and grants receivable, net			3	
	4				4	
	5	Loans and other receivables from current and former off				
		trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees	oloyees.			
		Or soulete Dout II of Orleaded I			5	
	6	Loans and other receivables from other disqualified pers				
		4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B),				
		sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary	•			
S		organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Sch			6	
Assets	7	Notes and loans receivable, net			7	
As	8	Inventories for sale or use			8	
	9	Prepaid expenses and deferred charges			9	
	10a	Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or	[
		other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D	10a			
	b	Less: accumulated depreciation			10c	
	11	have a transaction of the Park of the dead of the according			11	
	12	Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11			12	
	13	Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11			13	
	14	Intangible assets			14	
	15	0.0			15	
	16	Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34		316,293	16	258,863
	17	Accounts payable and accrued expenses	L	1,563	17	7,569
	18	Grants payable			18	
	19	Deferred revenue			19	
	20	Tax-exempt bond liabilities			20	
	21	Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV or	f Schedule D		21	
Ś	22	Loans and other payables to current and former officers	, directors,			
ij		trustees, key employees, highest compensated employe	es, and			
Liabilities		disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L			22	
_	23	Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third			23	
	24	Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third pa	arties		24	
	25	Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to				
		parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24).	Complete Part X			
		of Schedule D			25	
	26	Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25		1,563	26	7,569
(0		Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check	k here X and			
Balances		complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.		214 520		051 004
alar	27	Unrestricted net assets		314,730	27	251,294
	28		·····		28	
or Fund	29	Permanently restricted net assets			29	
Ĕ		Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here			
		complete lines 30 through 34.				
Assets	30				30	
	31	Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment			31	
Net	32	Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or		314,730	32	251,294
	33	Total net assets or fund balances Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances		314,730	33	251,294
	34	rulai ilabililles ariu tiel assels/tutiu Dalatices		JIU,433	. J4	430,003

Pa	art XI Reconciliation of Net Assets				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI				
1	Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	1	2	12,	229
2	Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)	2			<u>665</u>
3	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1	3	_	63,	<u>436</u>
4	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))	4	3	14,	<u>730</u>
5	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments	5			
6	Donated services and use of facilities	6			
7	Investment expenses	7			
8	Prior period adjustments	8			
9	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)	9			
10	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line				
	33, column (B))	10	2	51,	294
Pa	art XII Financial Statements and Reporting				_
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII				
				Yes	No
1	Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: X Cash Accrual Other				
	If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in				
	Schedule O.				
2a	Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?		2a	X	
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or				
	reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:				
	X Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
b	Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?		2b		X
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a				
	separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:				
	Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
С	If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight				
	of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?		2c		
	If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in				
	Schedule O.				
3a	As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in				
	the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?		3a		X
b	If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the				
	required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.		3b		

Form **990** (2014)

SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

2014

Employer identification number

Open to Public Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

			PROJECT GALA	, INC			20-849	7597			
P	art I	Reas	on for Public Charity	Status (All organizations	must co	omplete	this part.) See instruction	ns.			
The	orga	nization is not	a private foundation becaus	e it is: (For lines 1 through 11, o	check only	one box	.)				
1	П	A church, coi	nvention of churches, or ass	ociation of churches described i	in sectio i	n 170(b)(1	I)(A)(i).				
2	П	A school des	cribed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)							
3	П	A hospital or	a cooperative hospital servi-	ce organization described in se	ction 170)(b)(1)(A)(iii).				
4	П	•	·	I in conjunction with a hospital of			•	nospital's name.			
-	ш	city, and state	•	•				,			
5	\Box	•		of a college or university owned							
3	An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)										
	\Box			(1)(A)(IV). (Complete Part II.) or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).							
6	₩		-					_			
7	X	•	•	substantial part of its support fro	om a gove	ernmentai	unit or from the general public	3			
_			section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (C	•							
8	Н	-		170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part							
9	Ш	•	• ,) more than 33 1/3% of its sup				OSS			
		•		pt functions—subject to certain							
			•	d unrelated business taxable in	,		,				
		acquired by t	he organization after June 3	0, 1975. See section 509(a)(2).	. (Comple	te Part III	.)				
10	Ш	An organizati	on organized and operated	exclusively to test for public safe	ety.See s	section 50	09(a)(4).				
11	Ш	An organizati	on organized and operated of	exclusively for the benefit of, to p	perform th	ne functior	ns of, or to carry out the purpo	ses of			
				ons described in section 509(a				. Check			
	_	the box in line	es 11a through 11d that des	cribes the type of supporting org	ganization	and com	plete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.				
а	Ш	Type I. A sup	oporting organization operate	ed, supervised, or controlled by	its suppo	rted orgar	nization(s), typically by giving				
		the supported	d organization(s) the power t	o regularly appoint or elect a ma	ajority of	the directo	ors or trustees of the supportin	g			
		organization.	You must complete Part IV	/, Sections A and B.							
b		Type II. A su	pporting organization superv	ised or controlled in connection	with its s	supported	organization(s), by having				
		control or ma	nagement of the supporting	organization vested in the same	e persons	that cont	rol or manage the supported				
		organization(s	s). You must complete Par	t IV, Sections A and C.							
С	П	Type III fund	ctionally integrated. A supp	orting organization operated in	connectio	n with, an	d functionally integrated with,				
	_	its supported	organization(s) (see instruc	tions). You must complete Par	t IV, Sec	tions A, C), and E.				
d			• , , ,	supporting organization operate				1			
	_			ganization generally must satisfy							
			, ,	complete Part IV, Sections A							
е		•	,	d a written determination from the							
·	ш		· ·	nctionally integrated supporting			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
f	Fnt	•	r of supported organizations	interiority integrated capporting	organizat						
	_		ving information about the s	upported organization(s).							
<u>9</u>		e of supported	(ii) EIN	(iii) Type of organization	(iv) Is the	organization	(v) Amount of monetary	(vi) Amount of			
`		anization		(described on lines 1–9		ur governing	support (see	other support (see			
				above or IRC section	docu	ment?	instructions)	instructions)			
				(see instructions))	Yes	No					
(A)											
, ,											
(B)											
. ,											
(C)											
(D)											
(E)											
Tota	ı										

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Sec	tion A. Public Support						
Cale	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2010	(b) 2011	(c) 2012	(d) 2013	(e) 2014	(f) Total
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")	35,460	13,639	27,560	108,975	39,482	225,116
2	Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to or expended on its behalf						
3	The value of services or facilities furnished by a governmental unit to the organization without charge						
4	Total. Add lines 1 through 3	35,460	13,639	27,560	108,975	39,482	225,116
5	The portion of total contributions by each person (other than a governmental unit or publicly supported organization) included on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount						
	shown on line 11, column (f)						125,901
6	Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. tion B. Total Support						99,215
	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2010	(b) 2011	(a) 2012	(4) 2012	(a) 2014	(f) Total
		``		(c) 2012	(d) 2013	(e) 2014	(f) Total
7 8	Amounts from line 4 Gross income from interest, dividends, payments received on securities loans, rents, royalties and income from similar sources	35,460 5,015	13,639 431	27,560	108,975 2,025	39,482	225,116 9,990
9	Net income from unrelated business activities, whether or not the business is regularly carried on						
10	Other income. Do not include gain or loss from the sale of capital assets (Explain in Part VI.)						
11	Total support. Add lines 7 through 10						235,106
12	Gross receipts from related activities, etc.	(see instructions)				12	171,602
13	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the	organization's first					
	organization, check this box and stop her	e					▶
Sec	tion C. Computation of Public Se	upport Percent	age				
14	Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6	, column (f) divided	by line 11, colum	n (f))		14	42.20%
15	Public support percentage from 2013 School	edule A, Part II, line	e 14			15	48.82%
16a	33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organ	ization did not ched	k the box on line	13, and line 14 is 3	33 1/3% or more, o	check this	
	box and stop here. The organization qual	ifies as a publicly s	supported organiza	tion			▶ X
b	33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organ	ization did not ched	k a box on line 13	or 16a, and line 1	5 is 33 1/3% or mo	ore,	
	check this box and stop here. The organi	zation qualifies as	a publicly supporte	d organization			
17a	10%-facts-and-circumstances test—201	14. If the organization	on did not check a	box on line 13, 16	a, or 16b, and line	14 is	
	10% or more, and if the organization mee	ts the "facts-and-cir	rcumstances" test,	check this box and	d stop here. Expla	ain in	
	Part VI how the organization meets the "fa	acts-and-circumstar	nces" test. The org	anization qualifies	as a publicly supp	oorted	
	organization						▶ ∟
b	10%-facts-and-circumstances test—201	13. If the organization	on did not check a	box on line 13, 16	a, 16b, or 17a, and	d line	
	15 is 10% or more, and if the organization				•		
	Explain in Part VI how the organization m	eets the "facts-and-	-circumstances" tes	st. The organization	n qualifies as a pu	ublicly	. —
	supported organization						
18	Private foundation. If the organization did instructions						▶ [

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Sec	tion A. Public Support							
Caler	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2010	(b) 2011	(c) 2012	(d) 2013	(e) 2014		(f) Total
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")							
2	Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise sold or services performed, or facilities furnished in any activity that is related to the organization's tax-exempt purpose							
3	Gross receipts from activities that are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513							
4	Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to or expended on its behalf							
5	The value of services or facilities furnished by a governmental unit to the organization without charge							
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5							
7a	Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 received from disqualified persons							
b	Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received from other than disqualified persons that exceed the greater of \$5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year							
с 8	Add lines 7a and 7b Public support (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)							
Sec	tion B. Total Support							
	idar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2010	(b) 2011	(c) 2012	(d) 2013	(e) 2014		(f) Total
9	Amounts from line 6	(4) 2010	(3) 23	(6) 25 12	(4) 20:0	(6) 2011		(1) 10161
10a	Gross income from interest, dividends, payments received on securities loans, rents, royalties and income from similar sources							
b	Unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 taxes) from businesses acquired after June 30, 1975							
С	Add lines 10a and 10b						4	
11	Net income from unrelated business activities not included in line 10b, whether or not the business is regularly carried on							
12	Other income. Do not include gain or loss from the sale of capital assets (Explain in Part VI.)							
13	Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)							
14	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization, check this box and stop here	organization's firs		•		. , . ,		
Sec	tion C. Computation of Public St							
15	Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8			nn (f))		1	5	%
16	Public support percentage from 2013 Sche						6	%
	tion D. Computation of Investme					<u>'</u>		
17	Investment income percentage for 2014 (I	ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13	3, column (f))		1	7	%
18	Investment income percentage from 2013	Schedule A, Part	III, line 17				8	%
19a	33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the orga							
	17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this be		=					▶ □
b	33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the orga							, _
	line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check th							▶ ∐
20	Private foundation. If the organization did	d not check a box	on line 14, 19a, or	19b, check this bo	ox and see instruct	ions		

Part IV **Supporting Organizations**

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

ocotion A. An ouppoining organization.	Section	Α.	ΑII	Supporting	Organization
--	---------	----	-----	------------	--------------

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing Yes No documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 2 organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer (b) and (c) below. 3a Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and b satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization made the determination. 3b Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) (B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3с Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If "Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 4c purposes. Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in 6 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 8 If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 9a disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c 10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting 10a organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Par	art IV Supporting Organizations (continued)			
			Yes	No
11	Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?			
а	A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)			
	below, the governing body of a supported organization?	11a		
b	A family member of a person described in (a) above?	11b		
C		11c		
Sect	tion B. Type I Supporting Organizations			
1	Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to		Yes	No
	regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the			
	tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or			
	controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,			
	describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported			
_	organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.	1		
2	Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported			
	organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part			
	VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,			
Soct	supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. tion C. Type II Supporting Organizations	2		
Seci	tion 6. Type if Supporting Organizations		Vac	No
4	Ware a majority of the argonization's directors or trustons during the toy year also a majority of the directors		Yes	No
1	Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors			
	or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed			
	the supported organization(s).	1		
Sect	tion D. All Type III Supporting Organizations			1
			Yes	No
1	Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the			
	organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax	(
	year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the			
	organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?	1		
2	Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported			
	organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how			
	the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).	2		
3	By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a			
	significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's			
	income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's			
	supported organizations played in this regard.	3		
Sect	tion E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations			
1	Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see	instructions):		
а	The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.			
b	The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.			
С	The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity	y (see instructions).		
2	Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.		Yes	No
а				
	the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify			
	those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,			
	how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined	0-		
	that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.	2a		
b	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the			
	reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these	26		
•	activities but for the organization's involvement. Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below	2b		
3	Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or			
а	Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.	3a		
b		Ja		
~	of its supported organizations? If "Yes." describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.	3b		

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations										
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All										
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Section	ns A thi	rough E.								
Section A - Adjusted Net Income		(A) Prior Voor	(B) Current Year							
		(A) Prior Year	(optional)							
1 Net short-term capital gain	1									
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions	2									
3 Other gross income (see instructions)	3									
4 Add lines 1 through 3	4									
5 Depreciation and depletion	5									
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or										
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or										
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)	6									
7 Other expenses (see instructions)	7									
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)	8									
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount		(A) Prior Year	(B) Current Year (optional)							
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see										
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):										
a Average monthly value of securities	1a									
b Average monthly cash balances	1b									
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets	1c									
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)	1d									
e Discount claimed for blockage or other										
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):										
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets	2									
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d	3									
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,										
see instructions).	4									
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)	5									
6 Multiply line 5 by .035	6									
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions	7									
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)	8									
Section C - Distributable Amount			Current Year							
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)	1									
2 Enter 85% of line 1	2									
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)	3									
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3	4									
5 Income tax imposed in prior year	5									
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to										
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)	6									
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated	Гуре III	supporting organization (s	see							

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

instructions).

Part	t V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3)	Supporting Organiza	tions (continued)									
Secti	on D - Distributions			Current Year								
1	Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purpo	oses										
2	Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes	s of supported										
	organizations, in excess of income from activity											
3	Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supp	oorted organizations										
4	Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets											
5	Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)											
6	Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.											
7	Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.											
8	Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organizations											
	(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.											
9	Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6											
10	Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount											
		(i)	(ii)	(iii)								
	Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)	Excess Distributions	Underdistributions Pre-2014	Distributable Amount for 2014								
1	Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6											
2	Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014											
	(reasonable cause required-see instructions)											
3	Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:											
a												
b												
c												
d												
е	From 2013											
f	Total of lines 3a through e											
g	Applied to underdistributions of prior years											
h	Applied to 2014 distributable amount											
i_	Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)											
<u>i</u>	Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.											
4	Distributions for 2014 from Section											
	D, line 7: \$											
a	Applied to underdistributions of prior years											
b	Applied to 2014 distributable amount											
c	Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.											
5	Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if											
	any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount											
	greater than zero, see instructions).											
6	Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h											
	and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see											
	instructions).											
7	Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j											
	and 4c.											
8	Breakdown of line 7:											
a												
b												
с												
d	Excess from 2013											
е	Excess from 2014											

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (F	Form 990 or 990-EZ)	2014	PROJECT	' GAIA,	INC			20-8497597	Page 8
Part VI	Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental	Infor	mation. Pro	ovide the e	xplanation	ns required by F	Part II, line 10); Part II, line 17a	or 17b; and
	Part III, line 12	2. Also	complete th	nis part for	any addit	tional informatio	n. (See instr	uctions.)	

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Schedule of Contributors

Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Employer identification number

2014

PROJECT GAIA,	INC	20-8497597						
Organization type (check one	s):							
Filers of:	Section:							
Form 990 or 990-EZ	X 501(c)(3) (enter number) organization							
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation								
	527 political organization							
Form 990-PF	501(c)(3) exempt private foundation							
	4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation							
	501(c)(3) taxable private foundation							
	overed by the General Rule or a Special Rule ., (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule	2. See						
General Rule								
_	ng Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling \$5 property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determinant industributions.							
Special Rules								
regulations under secti 13, 16a, or 16b, and the	escribed in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 ¹ / ₃ % support test ions 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Par nat received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of a amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts	rt II, line of (1)						
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than \$1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.								
contributor, during the contributions totaled m during the year for an General Rule applies	For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than \$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling \$5,000 or more during the year							
=	is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Fst answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form							

Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Name of organization

PROJECT GAIA, INC

Employer identification number 20-8497597

Part I	Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.								
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution						
1	LEIGHTON RICE 264 EAST LINCOLN AVE GETTYSBURG PA 17325	\$ 5,000	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)						
No.	Name, address, and ZIP + 4	Total contributions	Type of contribution						
2	ST MICHAEL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH 2204 PERIWINKLE WAY SANIBEL FL 33957	\$ 10,000	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)						
No.	Name, address, and ZIP + 4	Total contributions	Type of contribution						
. 3	HARRY STOKES 26 MUMMASBURG STREET GETTYSBURG PA 17325	\$ 17,001	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution						
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution						
•		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)						
No.	Name, address, and ZIP + 4	Total contributions	Type of contribution						
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)						

SCHEDULE F (Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

2014

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Name of the organization

Attach to Form 990. Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

PROJECT GAIA, INC

Employer identification number 20-8497597

Pai		neral Information m 990, Part IV, line	on Activities Ou	itside the	United States.	Complete if the	e organization an	swered "Yes" on
1		kers. Does the organiz		to substantiat	e the amount of its	grants and other	er	
	assistance, the	e grantees' eligibility fo	r the grants or assista	nce, and the	selection criteria us	ed to award the		X Yes No
2	For grantmal	kers. Describe in Part tside the United States	V the organization's pro					
3	Activities per l	Region. (The following	Part I. line 3 table can	be duplicated	d if additional space	e is needed.)		
	(a) Region	(b) Number of offices in the region	(c) Number of employees, agents, and independent contractors in region	(d) Activ region fundraising in grant	ities conducted in (by type) (e.g., , program services, vestments, s to recipients d in the region)	(e) If ac a pi descrit	tivity listed in (d) is rogram service, be specific type of ice(s) in region	(f) Total expenditures for and investments in region
NI	GERIA							
(1)		1	1	PROGRAM	SERVICS	PROJECT	POLICY DEV	EL 8,650
	ITI	1	1	DROGRAM	SERVICES	STOVE T	ESTING IN L	AB 10,223
(2)		_	_	11001441		21012		10,220
(3)								
(4)								
(5)								
(6)								
(7)								
(8)								
(9)								
<u>(10)</u>								
<u>(11)</u>								
(12)								
<u>(13)</u>								
<u>(14)</u>								
<u>(15)</u>								
<u>(16)</u>								
<u>(17)</u>								
_	b-total	2	2					18,873
she	ets to Part I							
	tals (add							
line	es 3a and 3b)	2	2					18,873

1	(a) Name of organization	(b) IRS code section and EIN (if applicable)	(c) Region	(d) Purpose of grant	(e) Amount of cash grant	(f) Manner of cash disbursement	(g) Amount of non-cash assistance	(h) Description of non-cash assistance	(i) Method of valuation (book, FMV appraisal, other)
				SUPPORT PROVISIONS	20,277	WIRE TRAN	SFER		
(1)								0	
(2)									
(3)									
(4)									
(+)									
(5)									
(6)									
(7)									
(8)									
(9)									
0)									
l1)									
12)									
13)									
14)									
15)									
16)									
	er total number of re	cipiont organizations	listed above that	are recognized as charities by the fore	nian country receasing	Las tay ayamat			

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16. Part III Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (h) Method of valuation (a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of non-cash (g) Description (book, FMV, recipients cash grant disbursement assistance of non-cash assistance appraisal, other) (1) (3) (6) (8) (10) _(11) _(12) (13) _(14) (15) (16) (17) (18)

Foreign Forms Part IV Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990) Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes." the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621) Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain X No Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

Part V Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

PART I, LINE 3 - ACTIVITIES PER REGION				
REGION	EXPENDITURES INVESTMENTS			TS
NIGERIA	\$	8,650	\$	0
HAITI	\$	10,223		0
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				

SCHEDULE O (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public Inspection

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

PROJECT GAIA, INC

Employer identification number
20-8497597

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY/TREASURER WILL HAVE THE
OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THE 990 BEFORE ITS FILED.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE ASKED TO ANNUALLY RENIEW AND DISCLOSE ANY
POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.
POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION
INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE OFFICE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS
HOURS

PROJECT GAIA, INC. REVIEWED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2013

PROJECT GAIA, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>PAGE</u>
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT	1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Statement of Financial Position	2
Statement of Activities	3
Statement of Cash Flows	4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	5

NORMA L. CALHOUN CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

390 Schriver Road Gettysburg, Pennsylvania 17325 Phone 717-337-0748 FAX 717-337-0573 E-mail nlccpa@earthlink.net

To the Board of Directors of Project Gaia, Inc. Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Project Gaia, Inc. (a non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. My review was conducted in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of Project Gaia, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

My review was conducted for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting, a comprehensive basis of accounting.

Based on my reviews, I am not aware of material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial statements for them to conform with the modified cash basis of accounting.

November 4, 2014

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DECEMBER 31, 2013

Assets Cash and cash equivalents	<u>\$316,293</u>
Liabilities Accrued payroll taxes	<u>\$ 1,563</u>
Net assets Unrestricted	314,730
Total liabilities and net assets	\$316,293

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Unrestricted net assets	
Unrestricted revenues	
Cash contributions	\$108,975
Program service revenue	142,693
Investment income	2,025
Total unrestricted revenue	253,693
Expenses	
Program services	140,023
Administrative expenses	28,946
Fundraising expenses	,592
Total Expenses	171,561
Increase in unrestricted net assets	82,132
Net assets at beginning of year	232,598
Net assets at end of year	<u>\$314,730</u>

PROJECT GAIA, INC. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Increase in net assets	\$ 82,132
Decrease in accrued expenses	(74)
Net cash provided by operating activities	82,058
Beginning cash and cash equivalents	234,235
Ending cash and cash equivalents	<u>\$316,293</u>

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Project Gaia, Inc. (the Organization), was incorporated February 26, 2007 under the Nonprofit Corporation Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The Organization is supported through donor contributions. It is seeking grant funding to extend its activities.

Project Gaia is part of a global initiative for the development of clean cooking fuels. It seeks to establish and promote the use of alcohol fuels for household energy for all who have limited access to clean energy, including disadvantaged and marginalized peoples who suffer the added burden of being energy poor. Project Gaia seeks to raise awareness of the safety, health, economic and environmental benefits of alcohol fuels; share insights and resources with government and private organizations working in related endeavors; initiate or assist with demonstration projects that show the viability of alcohol as a household fuel; build on this experience to encourage locally managed commercialization of alcohol fuels and appliances; and reduce carbon emissions, thereby facilitating access to carbon finance to support lowincome communities.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements include the assets, liabilities, net assets and all financial activities of Project Gaia, Inc.

Basis of Accounting: Basis of accounting refers to when support and revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. Project Gaia, Inc., accounts for its funds on the modified cash basis of accounting, a comprehensive basis of accounting. Revenues are generally recognized when received rather than when earned. Expenditures are recognized when paid, rather than when the obligation is incurred, except for payroll tax liabilities. The financial statements do not include a provision for donated materials and services.

<u>Estimates</u>: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with a comprehensive basis of accounting requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of twelve months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. This includes checking accounts, certificates of deposit, money market funds and similar short-term investments.

<u>Functional expenses</u>: Functional expenses have been allocated between program services, supporting services and fundraising based on personnel time utilized and the purpose of expenditures.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Tax Status

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that Project Gaia, Inc., is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, contributions to Project Gaia are deductible for federal income tax purposes. Project Gaia has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Net Asset Classification

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The Organization has only unrestricted net assets.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As of December 31, 2013, the Organization maintained the following accounts:

Checking	\$ 94,434
Certificate of deposit	115,717
Money market funds	106,142

\$316,293

These checking and certificate of deposit are maintained at ACNB Bank. The accounts are fully covered by federal depository insurance. The money market funds are maintained at Morgan Stanley Smith Barney. This account is not insured. All funds were unrestricted.

4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Project Gaia, Inc., has evaluated subsequent events through November 4, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization

	-	•	
or calendar year 2013, or fiscal year beginning		, 2013, and ending	,20

▶ Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

OMB No. 1545-1878

Department of the Treasury

Name of exempt organization Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www irs gov/form88	879eo Employer identif	ication number
PROJECT GAIA, INC.	20-8497	597
Name and title of officer	1 20 0457	337
THERESA ADAMIK		
PRESIDENT		
Part I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)		
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable than 1 line in Part I.	then leave line 11	o, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
1a Form 990 check here Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	1b	253,693.
2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenue , if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)	2b	
3a Form 1120-POL check here b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)	3b	
4a Form 990-PF check here b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)		
5a Form 8868 check here ▶ ☐ b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line 8c)	5b	
Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer		
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they a further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic reintermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in proce the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate and debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organiz return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic reorganization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.	eturn. I consent to the IRS and to re- essing the return electronic funds ation's federal ta . Treasury Financinstitutions involved d resolve issues	o allow my eceive from the IRS or refund, and (c) withdrawal (direct xes owed on this cial Agent at yed in the related to the
Officer's PIN: check one box only		
X authorize NORMA L. CALHOUN, CPA	to enter my PIN	28415
ERO firm name		Enter five numbers, bu do not enter all zeros
as my signature on the organization's tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within the is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorized my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2013	thorize the aforer	mentioned ERO to
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating char program, I will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.		
Officer's signature ▶ Date ▶		
Part III Certification and Authentication		
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification		
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 23835943120 do not enter all zeros		
I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163 , Modernized e-File (MeFe-file Providers for Business Returns.		
ERO's signature ▶ Date ▶		
ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions		

Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

EXTENSION GRANTED TO 11/15/2014

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

▶ Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

► Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990

Open to Public

Α	For the	2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and end	ding		
В	Check if applicable	C Name of organization		D Employer identifi	cation number
	Addres	PROJECT GAIA, INC.			
	Name change	Doing Business As		20-8	497597
	Initial return	/ mains of an a of the control of th	om/suite	E Telephone number	
Ļ	Termin ated Ameno	ZZ MOMMADDOKG SIKEEI			334-5594
F	return	City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code		G Gross receipts \$	264,319.
L	tion pendin	GEIIISBUNG, FA 1/323		H(a) Is this a group re	
		F Name and address of principal officer: THERESA ADAMIK 22 MUMMASBURG STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17	7325	for subordinates	·····
_	Toy ove	mpt status: X 501(c)(3) 501(c) ()	527	H(b) Are all subordinates i	ncluded? Yes No
		e: NWW.PROJECTGAIA.COM	321	H(c) Group exemption	
		organization: X Corporation Trust Association Other	Year o		M State of legal domicile: PA
		Summary			•••
_		Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ${ t TO}$ RAI	SE A	ND DISTRIBU	TE FUNDS
Activities & Governance		FOR PROJECTS THAT ARE DESIGNED TO PROMOTE	ALCO	HOL FUELS A	ND
¥rn,	2	Check this box 🕨 🔲 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed	d of more	than 25% of its net as	
ŏ		Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)			5
8		Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) $$			5
ies		Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a)			3
፷		Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)			2
Ac	1	Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12			0.
	b	Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34	·····		
		Contributions and grants (Dout VIII line 1 b)	-	Prior Year 27,560.	Current Year 108,975.
Revenue		Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)		0.	142,693.
š	1	Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)		2,282.	2,025.
æ		Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)		0.	0.
	1	Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)		29,842.	
_		Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)		84,132.	40,000.
		Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)		0.	0.
S		Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)		70,819.	
Expenses	16a	Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)		45,594.	0.
xbe	b	Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)	2.		
Ŵ	17	Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)		2,993.	
	18	Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)		203,538.	
		Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12		-173,696.	82,132.
Net Assets or Fund Balances			Beg	ginning of Current Year	End of Year
Sset	20	Total assets (Part X, line 16)		234,235.	316,293.
etA	21	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)		1,637. 232,598.	1,563. 314,730.
	art II	Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20		434,390.	314,730.
		Ities of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules ar	nd etateme	ente and to the heet of m	v knowledge and helief it is
		t, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which			y knowledge and belief, it is
	, 001100	g and completel books and or property (care and officer) to become on an information of minor	Гргорагог	The any kine weage.	
Sig	ın İ	Signature of officer		Date	
He		THERESA ADAMIK, PRESIDENT			
		Type or print name and title			
		Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature	D	ate Check	X PTIN
Pai	d	NORMA L CALHOUN		self-employ	P00545488
	parer	Firm's name NORMA L. CALHOUN, CPA		Firm's EIN ▶	
Use	Only	Firm's address 390 SCHRIVER ROAD			E 22E 2E:2
		GETTYSBURG, PA 17325		Phone no. 71	7-337-0748
Ma	v the IF	RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)			X Yes No

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

9,151. including grants of \$

Total program service expenses ▶

140.023.

21,845.)

) (Revenue \$

Form 990 (2013) PROJECT GAIA Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

			Yes	No
1	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," complete Schedule A	1	х	
2	Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?	2	Х	
3	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for			
	public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I	3		х
4	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect			
	during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II	4		Х
5	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or			
	similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III	5		Х
6	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to			
	provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I	6		Х
7	Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,			
	the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II	7		Х
8	Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule D, Part III	8		X
9	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for			
	amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV	9		X
10	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent			
	endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V	10		Х
11	If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X			
	as applicable.			
а	Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI	11a		x
h	Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total			
-	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII	11b		х
С	Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total			
_	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII	11c		Х
d	Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in			
	Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX	11d		Х
е	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11e		Х
f	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses			
	the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11f		Х
12a	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule D, Parts XI and XII	12a		Х
b	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?			
	If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional	12b		Х
13	Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E	13		X
14a	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?	14a		Х
b	Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than \$10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,			
	investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at \$100,000			
	or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV	14b	Х	
15	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any			
	foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV	15	Х	
16	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to			.,
	or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV	16		Х
17	Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I	17		х
18	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines			
	1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II	18		х
19	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule G, Part III	19		Х
20a	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H	20a		Х
	If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?	20b		

			Yes	No
21	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or			
	government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II	21		X
22	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III	22		Х
23	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current			
	and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule J	23		X
24a	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than \$100,000 as of the			
	last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete			
	Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a	24a		_X_
b	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?	24b		
С	Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease			
_	any tax-exempt bonds?	24c		
	Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?	24d		
25a	Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25a		х
b	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and			
	that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25b		х
26	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or			
	former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,			
	complete Schedule L, Part II	26		X
27	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial			
	contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member			
	of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III	27		X
28	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV			
	instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):			Х
a	A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28a		X
b	A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28b		
C	An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28c		х
29	Did the organization receive more than \$25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	29		X
30	Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation			
	contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	30		Х
31	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?			v
00	If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I	31		X
32	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part II	32		х
33	Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations	32		
00	sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I	33		Х
34	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and			
	Part V, line 1	34		Х
35a	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	35a		X
b	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity			
	within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	35b		
36	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?			37
	If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	36		X
37	Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization			v
200	and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI	37		X
38	Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?	38	Х	
	Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O	J		<u> </u>

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V						
			Yes	No			
1a	Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable						
b							
С	Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming						
	(gambling) winnings to prize winners?	1c	Х				
2a	Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,						
	filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 3						
b	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?	2b	Х				
	Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)						
За	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?	3a		Х			
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O	3b					
4a	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a			ĺ			
	financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?	4a		Х			
b	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ►						
	See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.						
5а	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?	5a		X			
b	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5b		Х			
	If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?	5с					
6a	Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,000, and did the organization solicit						
	any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?	6a		X			
b	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts			ĺ			
	were not tax deductible?	6b					
7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).			v			
а	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?	7a		X			
	If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?	7b					
С	Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file Form 8282?	7.		х			
٦		7c					
		7e		Х			
f	the second of						
g		7 f 7g		Х			
•	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?	7h					
8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting						
	organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?	8		i			
9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.						
а	Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?	9a					
b	Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?	9b					
10	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:						
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12						
b	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities						
11	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:						
а	Gross income from members or shareholders						
b	Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against						
40	amounts due or received from them.)						
	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?	12a					
	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year						
13	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.	13a					
d	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.	ısa					
h	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the						
J	organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans						
c	Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c						
	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?	14a		X			
	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O	14b					

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. X Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI Section A. Governing Body and Management Yes No 1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 5 **b** Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other Х officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision X 3 of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? X 4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? X Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? X Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or Х more members of the governing body? 7a b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or X persons other than the governing body? 7b Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: X a The governing body? 8a X Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the Х organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) Yes No 10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b 11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a **b** Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. Х **12a** Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a X b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done Х 12c Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? X 13 13 X 14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 15 persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? Х a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a Х taxable entity during the year? b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 16b exempt status with respect to such arrangements? Section C. Disclosure List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶PA Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O) Own website Another's website Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year. State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: THERESA ADAMIK - 717-337-9811

17325

22 MUMMASBURG STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

- 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- List all of the organization's **current** officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
 - List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
- List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former** officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former directors or trustees** that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization (A)	(B)	Ĭ			C)			(D)	(E)	(F)
Name and Title	Average hours per	box	not c , unle	Pos heck ss pe	itior more rson	than is bot	h an	Reportable compensation	Reportable compensation	Estimated amount of
	week (list any hours for related organizations below line)	tee or director	Institutional trustee	od a d		Highest compensated highest compensated employee		from the organization (W-2/1099-MISC)	from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	other compensation from the organization and related organizations
(1) THERESA ADAMIK PRESIDENT	1.00	x		х				0.	0.	0
(2) SJUR HAUGEN	1.00	^		^				0.	0.	0
VICE PRESIDENT		Х		Х				0.	0.	0
(3) ADRIENNE CLARKE	1.00									
SECRETARY/TREASURER	1 00	Х		Х				0.	0.	0
(4) AGNES KLINGSHIRN DIRECTOR	1.00	x						0.	0.	0
(5) BENGT EBBESON	1.00									
DIRECTOR		Х						0.	0.	0
		ł								

332007 10-29-13 Form **990** (2013)

. u	Section A. Officers, Directors, Trus		hio)	ees			igne	si C					/ - `	
	(A) Name and title	(B) Average hours per week	box	, unle	Pos heck ss pe	more erson	than is bot or/trus	h an	(D) Reportable compensation from	(E) Reportable compensation from related	on		(F) stimate nount other	
		(list any hours for related organizations below line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	High est compensated employee	Former	the organization (W-2/1099-MISC)	organization (W-2/1099-MI	ıs	fr org an	pensa rom the anizat d relate anization	e ion ed
		,	=	드	0	ž	Ξ =	Œ						
	Sub-total								0.		0.			0.
С	Sub-total Total from continuation sheets to Part V Total (add lines 1b and 1c)	II, Section A						>	0.		0.			0.
2	Total number of individuals (including but compensation from the organization							no r	eceived more than \$100	0,000 of reportab	ole			(
3	Did the organization list any former officer line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for				•	-	•			mployee on		2	Yes	No X
4	For any individual listed on line 1a, is the s and related organizations greater than \$15	um of reportab	le c	omp	ensa	atior	n an	d ot		the organization		4		X
5	Did any person listed on line 1a receive or rendered to the organization? If "Yes," con	accrue compe	nsat	ion 1	from	any	y uni			idual for services		5		X
Sec 1	Complete this table for your five highest co										npens	sation	from	
	the organization. Report compensation for (A) Name and business			ena ON:		vitn	or w	ritnir	the organization's tax (B) Description of s				C) nsatio	 n
2	Total number of independent contractors		ot li	mite	d to		_	stec	d above) who received n	nore than				
	\$100,000 of compensation from the organ	ization >					0					_	000 /	

20-8497597 PROJECT GAIA, INC. Form 990 (2013) Part VIII Statement of Revenue Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII ... (B) **(D)** Revenue excluded Total revenue Related or Unrelated from tax under exempt function business revenue revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants and Other Similar Amounts 1 a Federated campaigns **b** Membership dues 1b 1c c Fundraising events d Related organizations 1d e Government grants (contributions) 1e f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts not included above 108,975 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: \$ 108,975. h Total. Add lines 1a-1f Business Code 2 a TECHNICAL ADVICE & SUP 142,693. 142,693. Program Service Revenue 541900 f All other program service revenue 142,693. g Total. Add lines 2a-2f Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 2,058. 2,058. other similar amounts) Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 5 Royalties (i) Real (ii) Personal 6 a Gross rents **b** Less: rental expenses c Rental income or (loss) d Net rental income or (loss) ... 7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other 10,593. assets other than inventory b Less: cost or other basis 10,626. and sales expenses -33. c Gain or (loss) -33. -33. d Net gain or (loss) 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not Other Revenue including \$ contributions reported on line 1c). See Part IV, line 18 **b** Less: direct expenses ______**b c** Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See Part IV, line 19 a **b** Less: direct expenses c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances **b** Less: cost of goods sold **c** Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory Miscellaneous Revenue **Business Code** 11 a

253,693.

142,693.

b

d All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d Total revenue. See instructions.

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX **(D)** Fundraising (A) Total expenses (B) Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b. Management and general expenses Program service 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses expenses Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States. See Part IV, line 22 Grants and other assistance to governments. organizations, and individuals outside the 40,000 40,000. United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 Benefits paid to or for members Compensation of current officers, directors. trustees, and key employees Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Other salaries and wages 60,680. 18,000. 40,680. 2,000. Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) Other employee benefits 1,068. 1,068. 9 5,758. 3,749. 1,838. <u>171.</u> Payroll taxes 10 Fees for services (non-employees): 6,000 6,000. Management Legal 1,990. 1,990. Accounting Lobbying Professional fundraising services. See Part IV. line 17 150. 150. Investment management fees _____ Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 7,825. 5,110. 2,715. column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.) 421. 421. Advertising and promotion 12 6,690. 6,199. 491. 13 Office expenses 2,485. 2,485. Information technology 14 15 Royalties 16 Occupancy 36,787. 36,787. 17 Travel 18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal, state, or local public officials Conferences, conventions, and meetings 19 20 21 Payments to affiliates 22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 420. 420. 23 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 24 above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 987. 10. 977. OTHER BANK FEES 300. 300. b С d All other expenses 171,561. 140,023. 28,946. 2,592. Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 25 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X (A) Beginning of year End of year 1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1 234,235. 316,293. Savings and temporary cash investments 2 2 3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 4 Accounts receivable, net 4 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 5 trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part II of Schedule L 5 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L 6 7 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 8 Inventories for sale or use 8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ______ 10a b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c Investments - publicly traded securities 11 11 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 12 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13 13 14 14 Intangible assets Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 15 234,235. 316,293. 16 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,637. 1,563. Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 17 18 Grants payable 18 19 19 Deferred revenue 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 21 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 22 Liabilities key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 22 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 23 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties _____ 24 24 25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 25 1,563. 1,637. 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here X and Net Assets or Fund Balances complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 232,598. 314,730. 27 Unrestricted net assets 27 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 Permanently restricted net assets 29 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and complete lines 30 through 34. Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 31 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32 32 232,598. 314,730. 33 Total net assets or fund balances 33 316,293. 234,235. 34 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

Pa	rt XI Reconciliation of Net Assets				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI				
1	Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	1		3,6	
2	Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)	2		1,5	
3	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1	3		2,1	
4	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))	4	23	2,5	98.
5	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments	5			
6	Donated services and use of facilities	6			
7	Investment expenses	7			
8	Prior period adjustments	8			
9	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)	9			0.
10	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,				
	column (B))	10	31	4,7	30.
Pa	rt XII Financial Statements and Reporting				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII				
				Yes	No
1	Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: X Cash Accrual Other				
	If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule	O.			
2a	Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?		. 2a		Х
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed	d on a			
	separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:				
	Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
b	Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?		2b		Х
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separat	e basis,			
	consolidated basis, or both:				
	Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis				
С	If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the	e audit,			
	review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?		. 2c		
	If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Sch	edule O.			
За	As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Si	ngle Audit			
	Act and OMB Circular A-133?		. 3a		Х
b	If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required				
	or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits		. 3b		

Form **990** (2013)

SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Name of the organization

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

► Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Employer identification number

		PROJECT								<u>U – i</u>	849/	591	
Part	Reason	for Public Char	ity Status (All organiz	ations mus	st complet	e this part	:.) See inst	ructions.					
he org	anization is not	a private foundation	because it is: (For lines 1	I through	11, check	only one b	ox.)						
1 ⊨	A church, co	nvention of churche	s, or association of churc	ches desc	ribed in se	ction 170	(b)(1)(A)(i)						
2	A school des	cribed in section 17	'0(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Sc	hedule E.)									
3 📙	¬ ·		tal service organization of										
4			operated in conjunction	with a hos	pital desci	ribed in se	ction 170	(b)(1)(A)(ii	i). Enter	the h	nospital	's nam	ıe,
	city, and stat												
5 ∟			benefit of a college or ur	niversity ov	wned or op	perated by	a governr	mental uni	t describ	ed ir	n		
	7	(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Comple	·										
6 🗀	_ `		ent or governmental unit										
7 X													
<u>,</u> _	_	(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Comple		(O l - t -	D4 II.)								
8 <u> </u>			section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).					والمسم والمسم	- f	بمامي		:_	£
9 _	•	•	eives: (1) more than 33 1 nctions - subject to certa		• •					_	•	•	
		•	axable income (less sect	•	,	•					•		
		509(a)(2). (Complete		iononia	<i>x</i>) 110111 bu	311103303 6	acquired b	y trie orga	inzation	antei	oune c	JO, 131	J.
10 🗆	_		perated exclusively to te	st for publi	ic safety S	See sectio	n 509(a)(4	I).					
11	¬ ~		•	•	,		` '	•	v out the	e pur	poses c	of one	or
	An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that												
	describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.												
	a Type I b Type II c Type III - Functionally integrated d Type III - Non-functionally integrated												
е 🗆	By checking	this box, I certify that	at the organization is not	controlled	directly o	r indirectly	by one or	r more disc	qualified	pers	sons oth	ner tha	ın
	foundation m	nanagers and other t	han one or more publicly	/ supporte	d organiza	ations desc	cribed in s	ection 509	9(a)(1) or	sect	tion 509	9(a)(2).	
f	If the organiz	ation received a writ	ten determination from t	he IRS tha	at it is a Ty	pe I, Type	II, or Type	e III					
	supporting o	rganization, check th	nis box										. Ш
g	Since Augus	t 17, 2006, has the o	organization accepted ar	ny gift or co	ontribution	from any	of the follo	owing pers	sons?				
	(i) A perso	n who directly or ind	lirectly controls, either al-	one or tog	ether with	persons o	lescribed i	in (ii) and (i	iii) below	г		Yes	No
			upported organization?								11g(i)		
			n described in (i) above?								11g(ii)		
			person described in (i) o							L	11g(iii)		
h	Provide the f	ollowing information	about the supported org	ganization((s).								
40. N.			/ms= , , , ,	(iv) Is the o	rganization	(v) Did you	ı notify tha	(vi) ls	the	,			
	ne of supported	(ii) EIN		in col. (i) lis		organizat		organizátio	n in col.	(Vii)	Amount)		netary
U	rganization			governing				(i) organizi U.S.	.?		Sup	port	
			(see instructions))	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No				
										i			

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Se	ction A. Public Support						
Cale	ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2009	(b) 2010	(c) 2011	(d) 2012	(e) 2013	(f) Total
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and						
	membership fees received. (Do not						
	include any "unusual grants.")	11,370.	35,460.	13,639.	27,560.	108,975.	197,004.
2	Tax revenues levied for the organ-						
	ization's benefit and either paid to						
	or expended on its behalf						
3	The value of services or facilities						
	furnished by a governmental unit to						
	the organization without charge						
4	Total. Add lines 1 through 3	11,370.	35,460.	13,639.	27,560.	108,975.	197,004.
5	The portion of total contributions						
	by each person (other than a						
	governmental unit or publicly						
	supported organization) included						
	on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the						
	amount shown on line 11,						
	column (f)						92,109.
6	Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.						104,895.
Se	ction B. Total Support						
Cale	endar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2009	(b) 2010	(c) 2011	(d) 2012	(e) 2013	(f) Total
7	Amounts from line 4	11,370.	35,460.	13,639.	27,560.	108,975.	197,004.
8	Gross income from interest,						
	dividends, payments received on						
	securities loans, rents, royalties						
	and income from similar sources	8,101.	5,015.	431.	2,278.	2,025.	17,850.
9	Net income from unrelated business						
	activities, whether or not the						
	business is regularly carried on						
10	Other income. Do not include gain						
	or loss from the sale of capital						
	assets (Explain in Part IV.)						
11	Total support. Add lines 7 through 10						214,854.
12	Gross receipts from related activities,	etc. (see instruction	ons)			12	217,653.
13	First five years. If the Form 990 is for	the organization's	first, second, third	d, fourth, or fifth ta	ax year as a sectio	n 501(c)(3)	
	organization, check this box and stor	here	······				<u></u>
Sec	ction C. Computation of Publ	ic Support Pe	rcentage				40.00
	Public support percentage for 2013 (•	* * * *		14	48.82 %
	Public support percentage from 2012					15	67.11 %
16a	33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the o	-					
	stop here. The organization qualifies						
k	33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the o						
	and stop here. The organization qual						
17a	10% -facts-and-circumstances tes						
	and if the organization meets the "fac			=	· ·	-	
	meets the "facts-and-circumstances"						
b	10% -facts-and-circumstances tes						
	more, and if the organization meets the						
	organization meets the "facts-and-circ		•				
18	Private foundation. If the organization	n did not check a	box on line 13, 16a	a, 16b, 17a, or 17b	o, check this box a	and see instruction	s ▶∟⊥

Part III | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Se	ction A. Public Support							
Cale	endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 🕨	(a) 2009	(b) 2010	(c) 2011	(d) 2012	(e) 2013	(f) Total	
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees received. (Do not							
	include any "unusual grants.")							
2	Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise sold or services per- formed, or facilities furnished in any activity that is related to the organization's tax-exempt purpose							
3	Gross receipts from activities that							
	are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513							
4	Tax revenues levied for the organ- ization's benefit and either paid to or expended on its behalf							
5	The value of services or facilities furnished by a governmental unit to the organization without charge							
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5							
78	Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 received from disgualified persons							
ŀ	Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received from other than disqualified persons that exceed the greater of \$5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year							
(Add lines 7a and 7b							
	Public support (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)							
	ction B. Total Support							
Cale	endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 🕨	(a) 2009	(b) 2010	(c) 2011	(d) 2012	(e) 2013	(f) Total	
9	Amounts from line 6							
10	a Gross income from interest, dividends, payments received on securities loans, rents, royalties and income from similar sources							
k	Unrelated business taxable income							
	(less section 511 taxes) from businesses acquired after June 30, 1975							
	Add lines 10a and 10b							
12	regularly carried on Other income. Do not include gain							
	or loss from the sale of capital assets (Explain in Part IV.)							
	Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) First five years. If the Form 990 is fo	r the organization's	e firet eacond this	d fourth or fifth t	tay year as a soction	n 501(c)(3) organi	zation	
					-			
Se	ction C. Computation of Publ							
	Public support percentage for 2013 (column (fl)		15	%	
16						16	%	
	ction D. Computation of Inve					•		
_	Investment income percentage for 20			ne 13, column (f))		17	%	
	Investment income percentage from					18	%	
	a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the					33 1/3%, and line	17 is not	
	more than 33 1/3%, check this box a							
k	b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and							
	line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, che	eck this box and s	top here. The orga	anization qualifies	as a publicly supp	orted organization	▶□	
20	Private foundation. If the organization	on did not check a	box on line 14, 19	a, or 19b, check t	this box and see in	structions	<u></u>	

Schedule A	. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 PROJEC	T GAIA,	INC.		20-8497597 Page 4
Part IV	. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 PROJEC Supplemental Information. Pro	vide the explai	nations required by	Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a	a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.
	Also complete this part for any addition				
			,		

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

▶ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
 ▶ Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

PROJECT GAIA, INC.

Employer identification number

20-8497597

Organization type (check one):								
Filers of:	Section:							
Form 990 or 990-EZ	X 501(c)(3) (enter number) organization							
	4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation							
	527 political organization							
Form 990-PF	501(c)(3) exempt private foundation							
	4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation							
	501(c)(3) taxable private foundation							
•	on is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 11(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.							
General Rule								
•	ation filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, \$5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one omplete Parts I and II.							
Special Rules								
509(a)(1) and 1	501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) \$5,000 or (2) 2% on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.							
total contributi	601(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, ons of more than \$1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.							
contributions f If this box is ch purpose. Do no	For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, contributions for use <i>exclusively</i> for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than \$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an <i>exclusively</i> religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received <i>nonexclusively</i> religious, charitable, etc., contributions of \$5,000 or more during the year							
•	on that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), " on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to							

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Name of organization

Employer identification number

PROJECT GAIA, INC.

20-8497597

Part I	Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional	I space is needed.	
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
1	POET FOUNDATION 4615 NORTH LEWIS AVENUE SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104	\$50,000.	Person X Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
2	POET ETHANOL PRODUCTS LLC 3939 NORTH WEBB ROAD WICHITA, KS 67226	\$50,000.	Person X Payroll
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)
(a) No.	(b) Name, address, and ZIP + 4	(c) Total contributions	(d) Type of contribution
		\$	Person Payroll Noncash (Complete Part II for noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Name of organization **Employer identification number**

PROJECT GAIA, INC.

20-8497597

Part II	Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if	additional space is needed.	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Description of noncash property given	(c) FMV (or estimate) (see instructions)	(d) Date received
		\$	

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Name of organization Employer identification number

	r gaia, inc.			20-8497597				
Part III	Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., indi year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and t the total of exclusively religious, charitable, et	clusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than \$1,000 for are. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of \$1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once.)						
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.								
(a) No. from Part I	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift	(d) Desc	ription of how gift is held				
-								
-								

				-
				_
-				_
		(e) Transfer of gift		—
		(e) Transfer of gift		
<u> </u>	Transferee's name, address,	and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
_				_
l _				_
(a) No. from Part I				
from Part I	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
Faiti				—
-		-		_
_		.		_
l _				_
		(e) Transfer of gift		
		()		
	Transferee's name, address,	and 7ID ± 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
	Transieree 3 flame, address,		Helationship of transfer of to transfer ee	—
-		<u></u>		_
_				_
l _				_
(a) No. from Part I	(1) 5	() 11 () 10	(0.5	
Part I	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
_		-		_
				_
				 _ _
		(e) Transfer of gift		 _ _ _ _
		(e) Transfer of gift		
	Transferee's name, address,			
	Transferee's name, address,		Relationship of transferor to transferee	- - - - -
	Transferee's name, address,			
	Transferee's name, address,			
	Transferee's name, address,			
	Transferee's name, address,			
		and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
(a) No. from Part I	Transferee's name, address,			
		and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
		and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
		and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
		and ZIP + 4	Relationship of transferor to transferee	
		(c) Use of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
		and ZIP + 4	(d) Description of how gift is held	
	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift (e) Transfer of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
		(c) Use of gift (e) Transfer of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift (e) Transfer of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	
	(b) Purpose of gift	(c) Use of gift (e) Transfer of gift	(d) Description of how gift is held	

SCHEDULE F (Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

➤ Attach to Form 990. ➤ See separate instructions.

▶ Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Name of the organization

Employer identification number

PRO	OJECT GAIA, I					3497597		
Pai	rt I General Infor	rmation on A	ctivities Out	tside the United States. Compl	ete if the organization a	nswered "Yes" on		
	Form 990, Part IV	/, line 14b.						
1								
	the grantees' eligibility for	or the grants or a	assistance, and	the selection criteria used to award the	e grants or assistance?	X Yes No		
2		ribe in Part V the	e organization's _l	procedures for monitoring the use of it	s grants and other assi	stance outside the		
•	United States.	la a fallacción a Dact	. I. Kara O talala as					
3		(b) Number of		an be duplicated if additional space is (d) Activities conducted in region		l in (d) (f) Total		
	(a) Region	offices	(c) Number of employees,	(by type) (e.g., fundraising, program	(e) If activity listed is a program ser			
		in the region	employees, agents, and independent contractors	services, investments, grants to	describe specific	type for and		
		Ĭ	contractors	recipients located in the region)	of service(s) in re	i investments		
			in region			g		
					SUPPORT PROVISION	OF		
					CLEAN FUEL AND ST	oves		
SUB-	SAHARAN AFRICA	0	1	PROGRAM SERVICES	FOR COOKING	138,994.		
						,		
	Sub-total	0	1			138,994.		
b	Total from continuation		_					
	sheets to Part I	0	0			0.		
С	Totals (add lines 3a	0	_			120 004		
	and 3b)	l 0	1			138,994.		

Schedule	F (Form 990) 2013	PROJECT	GAIA,	INC.	20-8497597
Part II	Grants and Other A	ssistance to Organiza	ations or E	ntities Out	side the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any
	recipient who receive	ed more than \$5,000. F	Part II can b	e duplicate	ed if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name of organization	(b) IRS code section and EIN (if applicable)	(c) Region	(d) Purpose of grant	(e) Amount of cash grant	(f) Manner of cash disbursement	(g) Amount of non-cash assistance	(h) Description of non-cash assistance	(i) Method of valuation (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
			SUPPORT PROVISION OF CLEAN FUEL AND STOVES FOR COOKING TO					
			DISADVANTAGED PEOPLE	40,000.	WIRE TRANSFER	0.		
				,				
			recognized as charities by the					1
the IRS, or for which tage 3 Enter total number of			n 501(c)(3) equivalency letter			P		

Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16. Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.							
(a) Type of grant or assistance	(b) Region	(c) Number of recipients	(d) Amount of cash grant	(e) Manner of cash disbursement	(f) Amount of non-cash assistance	(g) Description of non-cash assistance	(h) Method of valuation (book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Page 4

1	Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)	. Yes	X No
2	Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)	. Yes	X No
3	Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)	. Yes	X No
4	Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)	. Yes	X No
5	Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)	Yes	X No
6	Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions for Form 5713)	. Yes	X No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 PROJECT GAIA, INC.	20-8497597	Page 5
Part V Supplemental Information Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (account investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information	ting method; amounts of od); and Part III, column (c)	Tage 5
PART I, LINE 3:		
EXPLANATION: NIGERIAN PROGRAM DIRECTOR PROVIDES MONTHLY RE	PORTS OF	
EXPENDITURES USING GRANT FUNDS. US STAFF MONITORS RESULTS	OBTAINED BY	
FREQUENT VISITS AND FOLLOW-UP.		
ALL OTHER EXPENDITURES ARE PAID DIRECTLY UPON PRESENTATION	N OF INVOICES	
AND VERIFICATION THAT WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED.		

SCHEDULE O (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ► Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990 Inspection

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

PROJECT GAIA, INC.	20-8497597
FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MIS	
APPROPRIATE ALCOHOL APPLIANCES FOR GENERAL USE IN DEVELOP	ING COUNTRIES.
FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:	
DONATED 200 ETHANOL COOKSTOVES. BEGAN PREPARATIONS FOR A	10000 STOVE
PILOT STUDY IN NIGERIA. PROVIDED TECHNICAL ADVICE AND SUP	PORT TO A US
COMPANY DEVELOPING CLEAN FUEL COOKSTOVES FOR USE IN DEVEL	OPING NATIONS.
DISTRIBUTED DEMONSTRATION STOVES TO INTERESTED ENTITIES.	
EXPENSES \$ 9,151. INCLUDING GRANTS OF \$ 0. REVENUE \$	21,845.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:	
EXPLANATION: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PRESIDENT AND SECRET	ARY/TREASURER WILL
HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW FORM 990 BEFORE IT IS FILE	D.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:	
EXPLANATION: OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE ASKED ANNUALLY TO	REVIEW AND
DISCLOSE ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.	
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:	
EXPLANATION: INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE	OFFICE DURING
NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS.	